Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting _ May 14, 2013
Campbell-Savona CSD, Room 1058 — NOTE CHANGE IN'LOCATION 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Privilege of the Floor

3. Acceptance of the Agenda

4. Consensus ltems

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — April 9, 2013
2. Special Board Meeting — April 23, 2013

B. Treasurer's Reports

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — March 2013
Student Activities — Bush Education Center — revised 7/01/12-9/30/12
Student Activities — Bush Education Center — 1/01/13-3/31/13
Student Activities — Coopers Education Center — 1/01/13-3/31/13
Student Activities — Wildwood Education Center — 1/01/13-3/31/13

oMb~

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — March 2013 as attached

5. Finance
A-l. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.

6. Personnel
A-H. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
l. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel.

7. Programs

A. Approval of a field trip for the Bush Education Center’s SkillsUSA program as
attached.

B. Approval for the acceptance of the fire inspection reports for all three (3)
campuses as attached.




Regular Board Meeting, May 14, 2013 page 2

8. Board President’s Report

A. Designation of Tuesday, April 8, 2014, as the date of the Schuyler-Steuben-
Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES Annual meeting and Wednesday, April 23, 2014,
as the date for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES Board
election and vote on the 2014-2015 Administrative budget.

B. Approval of the proposed Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES’
Board meeting schedule for 2013-2014.

9. Superintendent’s Report

A. Board Policy - #5480 — Student Policies — “Use of Time Out Rooms” (second
reading} — attached.

B. Board Policy - #3120 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Compensation of Laid-Off
Employees as Substitutes” (second reading) — attached.

C. Board Policy - #9310 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Attendance of Non-Unit
Employees” (second reading) — attached.

D. Board Policy - #9210 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Insurance for Non-Unit
Employees” (first reading) — attached.

E. SED update:

10. Adjournment

_Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time LLocation
Regular 06/04/13, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Reorganizational | 07/02/13, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 7
Regular 07/02/13, immediately following | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 7
Reorganizational meeting

HGG:tmh 5/9/13



Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting Aprit 9, 2013
Coopers Education Center, Bidg. 8 5:00 p.m.
PRESENT: Apgar, Bulkley, Dickson, Everett, Keddell, Learn, Moss, Peoples (A:

5:21 p.m.) and Scott.

ABSENT: Gorman, McConnell and Board Clerk Hughson.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet Members: Drake (A: 5:12

p.m.), Johnson, Munson, Pierce and Weinman; Board Deputy Clerk
Hazzard.

k ok ok * Kk Kk Kk k Kk %k * %k % Kk *k * % % % % % *k % % % *k * * * *x % ® %

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board Vice President Everett called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance
at 5:02 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

A. Board members Apgar, Bulkley, Learn and Moss spoke about their recent tours of
various BOCES' programs.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA AND ADDENDA

13-091
A. Upon the motion of Bulkley, seconded by Dickson, it is resolved to accept the
agenda.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

13-092
B. Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Keddell, it is resolved to accept the
Addenda (ltems 5-B-2 & 6-B-5) to the Agenda.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

13-093
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — March 5, 2013

B. Treasurer's Reports — January 2013

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES: revised December 2012
2. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES: revised January 2013
3. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES: February 2013



Regular Board Meeting, April 9, 2013 page 2

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — February 2013 as attached
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

5. FINANCE

13-094
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Dickson,
seconded by Scott, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

ltem# CoSer# Title in the Amount of
161-13  405.58% Equivalent Attendance w/ Broome-Ticga BOCES $ 75
162-13 427.589 Exploratory Enrichment w/ Broome-Tioga BOCES 515,746
163-13 542.599 Instructional Materials w/ Broome BOCES $ 180

These establishments will be supported as follows:
161-13 405589 Waverly: $75

162-13 427.589 Spencer-Van Etten: $7,873 and Waverly: $7,873
163-13 542.599 Waverly: $160

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer # Title Increase From To
164-13 302.484 ltinerant Handicapped: Other w/ Mon #1 BOCES § 455 § 8649 § 9,104
165-13 342.494 ltinerant Physical Therapy w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 4,130 § 310 % 4,440
166-13  401.000 Arts in Education $ 4464 $ 380,333 § 384,797
167-13  416.494 Academic Programs w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 594 § 1,374 & 1,868
168-13  419.693 Academic Programs w/ TST BOCES $ 180 § 1,260 $ 1,440
169-13  520.000 Comprehensive Support Services $ 6610 $ 63120 $ 69,730
170-13  522.000 Equipment Repair $ 1000 § 331478 $§ 332,478
171-13  527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Resource Center) $ 4375 $ 518418 $ 522,793
172-13  537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 4938 $ 1392621 $ 1,397,569
173-13  562.493 School Imp. Planning w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 30 % 525 § 9156
174.13  605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 292,839 $12,120,887 $12,413,826
175-13  609.000 Safety/Risk Management $ 1,080 $ 611,206 $ 612,286
176-13 617.000 Food Service Management: Central $ 16,000 § 1,602962 $ 1,618,962
These increases will be supported as follows:
164-13  302.494 Canisteo-Greenwood: $417 and Corning-Painted Post: $38
165-13 342.494 Avoca: $4,130
166-13  401.000 Avoca: $2,000 and Canisteo-Greenwood: $2,464
167-13  416.494 Waverly: $594
168-13 419.693 Spencer-Van Etten: $180
169-13  520.000 Based on District Participation
170-13 522.000 Campbell-Savona: $1,000 .
171-13  527.000 Elmira Heights: $3,000 and Miscellaneous Revenue: $1,375
172-13  537.000 Genesee Valley BOCES (Keshequa: $4,938)
173-13  562.493 Avoca: $130, Campbeil-Savona: $130 and Jasper-Troupsburg: $130
174-13  605.000 Coming-Painted Post: $252,996 and Horseheads: $39,943
175-13  609.000 Elmira: $310, Horseheads: $300, Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES: $160 and

Miscellaneous Revenue: $310
176-13 617.000 Hammondsport: $16,000

3. Budget Decrease for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer # Title Decrease  From To

177-13  303.000 ltinerant- Art $ 10685 % 97850 § 87,165
178-13  313.000 Itinerant-Interpreter for the Deaf $ 70,000 $ 496280 $ 426,280
179-13 603.589 Transportation w/ Broome-Tioga BOCES $ 22594 % 22594 % 0

This decrease will be supported as follows:
177-13  303.000 Based on District Participation



Regular Board Meeting, April 9, 2013 page 3

178-13  313.000 Based on District Participation
179-13  603.599 Elmira: ($22,594)

B. Purchasing.

1. Request permission to bid the following items as per attached resolution:

A. Grocery, paper, equipment, milk, ice cream, bread and chemical products
for 2013-2014 for various component and non-component districts in the
Food Service Management Program and BOCES programs.

2. Award of bid for the purchase of Printing Supplies and Paper for GST BOCES
Print Shop based on low bid per line item, as attached.

Bids were opened April 4, 2013 at 2:30 p.m. and the following bids were
received:

a. Paper for Print Shop

1. Contract Paper, Uniontown, Ohio 44685.
2. Xpedx, Rochester, NY 14615.

b. Supplies for Print Shop:

1.  Upstate Graphics, Fairport, NY 14450.
2. Xpedx, Rochester, NY 14815.
3. Southwest Plastics, Maryland Heights, MO 63043-2509.

C. 2012-13 Internal Audit Report.

1. Acceptance of 2012-13 Internal Audit Risk Assessment Report, as attached,
and approval of the selection of Payroll as the focus area for the 2012-13
Internal Audit.

D. Authorization to Pay the Following Membership Dues.

1. National School Boards Association dues in the amount of $2,700 for 2013-14
year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL

13-095
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Dickson,
seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken:



Regular Board Meeting, April 9, 2013

page 4

A. Retirements

1.

Karen Eldridge
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

Mary Ann Fretz
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

Leon Wilson
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

Annette Coupe
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

B. Resignations

1.

Mary Jo Manning
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

MaryEileen Morrow
Position:

Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Suzanne Scott
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Thomas Mancuso
Position:

Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Clerk
June 30, 2013
October 17, 1977

Teaching Assistant
June 30, 2013
October 1, 1990

Building Maintenance Mechanic
June 29, 2013
September 5, 1995

Teaching Assistant
June 29, 2013
September 12, 1977

Teacher, CISCO Networking Academy
June 30, 2013

September 8, 2009

personal reasons

Senior Account Clerk

end of day March 22, 2013
July 23, 2012

other employment

Teacher Aide

end of day April 5, 2013
April 3, 2007

continuing education

Teacher Aide

end of day April 19, 2013
February 12, 2007
continuing education

C. Rescind Appointment, from the March 5, 2013 BOE, due to lack of Civil Service
information explaining reason for Provisional appointment



Regular Board Meeting, April 8, 2013

page 5

1.

Ronald Tryon
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

D. Appointments

1.

Ronald Tryon
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Stacy McCauley
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Catherine Ruocco
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Experience:
Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Accountant (School), full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Provisional, Civil Service competitive
appointment

February 19, 2013

Central Business Office

Bachelor of Science, Accounting, Elmira College

14 years

$45,000.00 per year, prorated

due to an internal voluntary transfer

Accountant (School), full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional
appointment, pending Civil Service Exam

February 19, 2013

Central Business Office

Bachelor of Science, Accounting, Elmira College

14 years

$45,000.00 per year, prorated

due to an internal voluntary transfer

Education Grant Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional
appointment, pending Civil Service exam

April 15, 2013

Booth School, Elmira

Master of Science, Education, Elmira College

2 years

$44,500.00 per year, prorated

due to the increase in districts’ requests for services

Senior Printing Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional
appointment, pending Civil Service exam

March 25, 2013

Print Shop

Associate in Applied Science, Corning Community
College

4 years

$15.95 per hour (grade 11, step 4)

due to a retirement



Regular Board Meeting, April 9, 2013

E. Temporary Appointments

page 6

1.

Elizabeth Clauss
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Certification:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:
Kara Deats
Position:
Effective:
Location:
Education:
Certification:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

F. Annual Appointment

1.

School Social Worker, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar, Temporary appointment

March 18, 2013 through June 21, 2013

Bush Education Center

MSW, Social Work, Marywood University

Permanent, School Social Worker, September 1, 2003
20+ years related work experience, retired SCT
employee

-$57,688.00 (step 10 + 60 Credit Hours + Degree

Stipend + Certificate Stipend + Special Education
Stipend)

due to the temporary increase in districts’ requests for
services

Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,

'school calendar, Temporary appointment

March 19, 2013 through June 21, 2013

Bush Education Center

Bachelor of Science, Health and Physical Education,
Lock Haven University of PA

Professional, Physical Education, February 1, 2008

7 years related teaching experience

$32,294.00 (step 1 + 143.5 Credit Hours + Certificate
Stipend)

due to the temporary increase in districts’ requests for
services

Skills USA Advisors, Stipend of $1,237, prorated, effective March 22, 2013

through June 21, 2013

a. Coopers Education Center

1. Burton Beebe

7. Programs

A. None.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT

A. None.



Regular Board Meeting, April 9, 2013 page 7

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

13-093
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to approve the following
Board Policies:

A. Board Policy - #9810 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Retirement Benefits for Non-
Unit Employees” (waiving the first reading).

B. Board Policy - #3210 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Insurance for Non-Unit
Employees” (waiving the first reading).

The following Board Policies will be included on the May 14, 2013 Agenda as 2™
Readings:

C. Board Policy - #5480 — Student Policies— “Procedures for Use of a Time Out Area”.

D. Board Policy - #9310 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Attendance of Non-Unit
Employees’.

E. Board Policy - #9120 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Laid Off Employee
Compensation Policy”.

F. SED/DS update.

o Dr. Graefe gave an update on Board Clerk Hughson and the heart surgery she
had on March 28, 2013.
April 15, 2013 Regional Rally was cancelled. _
Dr. Graefe invited the Board to an April 15, 2013, 6:00 p.m. “Meet and Greet”
with the team from the Council on Occupational Education that is reviewing our
Adult Education program.

s Dr. Graefe spoke about the administrative budget.

G. Approval of the attached 2013-2014 Proposed Regional School Calendar.
13-098
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Scott, it is resolved to approve the 2013-2014
Proposed Regional School Calendar, as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

EXECUTIVE SESSION
13-099
Upon the motion of Moss, seconded by Learn, it is resolved to move to executive session
at 5:26 p.m. to discuss two employment matters concerning particular persons, three
negotiation issues and five legal matters.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Regular Board Meeting, April 9, 2013

OPEN SESSION

Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved {0 move to open session at

5:50 p.m.

10. ADJOURNMENT

Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to 'adjourn the meeting at

5:51 p.m.

Next Meetings

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

13-101

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Meeting Date/Time Location
Special 04/23/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 05/14/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Cir., Bldg. 8
Regular 06/04/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Respectfully Submitted,
tmh Tina Hazzard
April 15, 2013 Board Deputy Clerk



Schuyle'r-Steuben-Chemurig-Tioga-AIIegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Special Board Meeting ‘ April 23, 2013
Coopers Education Center, Bldg. 8 5:30 p.m.
PRESENT: Board Members Apgar, Bulkley, Dickson, Evereit, Keddell, Learn,

McConnell, Moss, Peoples and Scott.
ABSENT: - Board Member Gorman and Board Clerk Hughson.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet Members Johnson and
Munson; Board Deputy Clerk Hazzard.

d * Kk * * X * % * * * * * % % % % % * % ® % * Kk * % % % % * % *x

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board President McConnell called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance at
5:30 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

A. Board member Bulkley congratulated Cabinet members for all districts voting for all
five Board members, stating that it says a lot about the Cabinet members’ hard work
and integrity. He also commented on the nice centerspread about GST BOCES in
the recent OnBoard newspaper.

B. Board member Moss commented on the excellent School Vioience workshop that
was recently presented. '

C. Board member Apgar advised that to qualify for not taking the Fiscal training after
being re-elected as a Board member, Board members must have continuous years
of service.

D. Horst stated that he, Cabinet members and the Board would like to honor Board
President McConnell in June, perhaps at the Radisson, for his 35 years of service.
Please bring your calendars with you to the May 14" meeting so a date can be
selected.

E. Horst distributed the program for the May 14™ Employee Recognition Ceremony.

F. Horst distributed a thank you letter to the Board for approving a recent fieid trip to
NYC for a New Visions class.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA

13-102
A. Upon the motion of Bulkley, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to accept the agenda.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

EXECUTIVE SESSION
13-103
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Everett, it is resolved to move to executive session

at 5:40 p.m. to discuss one employment matter concerning a particular person and three
negotiation issues.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Special Board Meeting. Aopril 23, 2013 page 2

OPEN SESSION

Upon the motion of Keddell, seconded by Everett, it is resolved to move to open session at
6:45 p.m.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. PERSONNEL

13-105
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Moss, it is resolved that the following personnel
actions are hereby taken:

A. Ratification of the Collective Bargaining Agreement for the Greater Southern Tier BOCES
Education Association, effective July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2017.

B. Ratification of the Collective Bargaining Agreement for the Greater Southern Tier BOCES
Support Staff Association, effective July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2016.

C. Ratification of the Collective Bargaining Agreement for the Greater Southern Tier
BOCES Teacher Aide Association, effective July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2017.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

13-106

D. Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Peoples, and carried by all members

present, that the Board does and hereby declines to recognize the GST BOCES
Administrators’ Association as proposed in the letter dated April 18, 2013.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

5. ADJOURNMENT

13-107
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Scott, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at
6:50 p.m.

CARRIED UNANIMQUSLY
Next Meetings
Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 05/14/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 06/04/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Cir., Bldg. 8

Respectfully Submitted,

tmh Tina Hazzard
April 24, 2013 Board Deputy Clerk



4-B-1

98°CLEEER LIS ZOSZITSO'81S 88'L6Y SS6°SES £0°528'601°€TS £8°TLYGLR'TTS STV.LOL
(86'L8%) 00'70LTIVTS T0919°T91°CS 1T T6V2o1S 189T1$ LZIA - SuppetD f[01Aed
09°L18 0¥"786'68 00°000°06% 00°000°06% 00°0% UOSIPPY MOI0SH BIETEIN ISIA
00°000°005$ 00°0$ 00°000°005$ 00°0% 00°000°005$ RITUT MOIDSH BIETRIN 1571
99'L88°TLS° 1§ LE610'995'Y$ L6'906°880°9% 6£'980°¥ 1L VS 85078 vLE 1S 179N B30 Louady 29 asnlL
81'08%°6Z0°1$ ¥8005°8€$ TO'136°L90°1$ 67" 161818 £5°681°6V0°TS 100V %3] BIESRIN 1511
£T IV PYS T8 FO8'PES soovl'els - 65°80£°2ES G LEV'LYS yueq dioouegd
69°SZE'SS 0008 69°STE'SS $0°08 €9'STECS diysIe[oyog UOHBPUNO,] BPSIRE
00°0% 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0$ 8D dyszejoyos Suo] { UOIKED
SCTIVLS 00°0$ SETIVLS 8I'1$ LUTGFLS digsrejoyog Suo ' uoe[D
8P 1£8°6T$ 00°0$ 8 1£8°6T$ €L'V$ $L9Z8°6T8 asey) drgse[oyos 15O
91°S0Z'81S 00'S8L'YS 91°€66°7T$ 88°0% 8TT66°TTS L@ spun digseoqeg 1SH
00°0$ 8L'072'9% 82°07T°9% R TAN S v6'160°C$ uaQqUAS - 9AS UOHE MM
L8'181°C8 86cr81S $8°520°vS 00PLI‘TS S8 ISEIS Sunuwdy)) - 9AS .EE& sad)
TO'0ELTO1S 00°0% TO'0ELTOTS L6'T6Y'9TS SO'LET'ILS WRGIIOW PH PV LSD
$8018' VIS 00°0% S8018°¢1S ¥Z'0% 19°018°%1% eIeBRIN 1841]
66'618°L79°TI$ 00°000°0€£1°S$ 66°618°LSLLTS 96°C6081 1S E0TLTL'GE'LIS 100V JOTIRI] 95EY)
09°869°69% YLEET1ES yETE6'001S L89TO IS L¥'S06°6S$ asEy)) - 100V UOISIA [ENaQ
09°1STTSLS £0°665°LETS £9°058°688% £LSLS 0F'SLL'638% asey) - %0 pund [endeD
O1°€TT'6E1S 11°622°98¢%% 1TT5F'6L8S £8'9£1°12€% 8E'SIEVOTH asel) - wxu pung [esepag
9F'£65°990°1$ 10°661°79¥°S$ LI'T6L8TS 98 8SCI0°6LS'SS 68'6LL6V6S QS - "By pun [elau
ol Jo pug oK SN F[qOIoAy YHIop aounjog WON
FOUTDF Ysn) STHRMZSITGSI(] ysuy oo 0] Sidooay Sufiisog TGOV

£I0Z ‘15 Yo IUW

STONVTVE HSVD A0 AAVIWHAS S ¥TIASVIHL

ST204 ¥IIL NUAHIN0S HALVAYD




M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account # 9842265010
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From March 1, 2013 to March 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 949,779.89
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $  214,240.57
Transfer(s) and wire(s) $ 5,100,000.00
Void Checks $ 264,772.01
Total Receipts $ 5,579,012.58
Total Receipts, including balance % B6,528,792.47
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 52859 To Check No. 53510 $ 1,070,936.06
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ -
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036) $ 1,192.681.00
Payroll Wire(s) $ 3,196,215.23
NYS Sales Tax M# 5495 $ 2,366.72
(Total amount of chacks issued and debits charged) $ 5,462,199.01
Total Cash Balance $ 1,066,593.46
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,618,593.65
Less total of outstanding check $  (552,048.69)
NSF Darryl Dunning ck# 1896 $ 200.00
Partial repay NSF Darryl Dunning $ {(150.00)
Bank correction for 03/28/13 deposit $ (1.50)
Total available balance $ 1,066,593.46
{Must agree with Cash Balance ahove if there is a true reconciliation) $ 1,066,593.46
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held May 14, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



HEPPOCL A dEEi

286260  §9'09% ON 2600 #2.2# A1ddNS ALNYIE ATIVS £102/L0/€0 +Z86Z50
596250 vIézs oN 2600 T SILYNMNITINW £10Z/20/€0 +G06260
BE6ZGO  00'S6LS oN 1600 271 SADOTONHIAL ¥NI £10Z/L0/€0 BE6ZS0
526250 60'8.% oN 2600 AHHAMATIVH £L0Z/20/E0 +G26Z50
816250 9.°8v1% ON L600 "I TIVHSHVININI THNVEL £10Z/£0/0 +816260
¥69250 Fa R oIk oN 2600 1 NAYHLIYATIINYOD £1L02/L0/20 B82S0
SIDINGAS
ALTIOVE ONY HIWNSNOD 4O NyIdng
z68250 00'se$ oN L600 SITDIHAA HOLOW 20 HINOISSINNOD £10Z/20/0 ~Z268280
2/9250 85°2c% ON L600 ‘W ISINIAVS3LYE €10B/L0/C0 «228250
#8250 00°89%'€$ oN #8600 ONI S3SIYJYILNT Sideal £102/82/20 «LP8Z50
922260  ¥V9$ oN ¥600 NNV AMVILTUYHID €102/82/20 £924280
£¥./250 06°66% oN ¥600 '3 QIVYNOYWA1LNg £102/82/20 £41260
FA KA 005918 oN #600 ANIYVISAITIING £102/32/20 «ZFL250
289250 62'9$ ON 0600 ¥822# A1ddNS ALNY3AE ATIVS €L0Z/12120 289250
620260  66'2¢% ON 0600 W HYHVYS\319vHd £10Z/12120 629250
L19250 - TATAEY oN 0600 "8 AWVSHIMOd £L02/12/20 «L29260
LGOZG0  O9'OLLS oN 0600 W YSITEITSYN €10Z/12120 +1G9250
Prozs0 - 96688 oN 0600 N YANYLNSIONOM €LOZNERD SFOEG0
L£9250 50°001% oN 0600 "3 NNVWIHYAMOH £102/1.2/20 «LE9T50
6Y6260 66'6Z% ON 8800 o TIVOWYTENTHL €102/ /20 «6¥5250
5£GZS0 10'66% oN 8800 "1 AVINTHOANYLS £L02/¥1iZ0 £GE6ZG0
16¥250  99°82% oN 8800 T SILYMANITINN €1L02/¥LIZ0 +LB¥Z50
09F2G0  PEELS oN 8800 AHHIAMATTVH £L021rL/20 L09¥250
9skzs0° 8T 6LZ% oN 8800 T HONYI1ANIILIHD cLO2MLIZ0 £0512E0
00bZ50  09'PO% oN 8800 T ANNYIHINEYE SL0Z/¥LIZ0 00250
P6EES0  ¥O'8ES oN 8800 v YANIONT\SINYAY AN A W) +PBETS0
291250  6E0ES ON £800 1 AANID\NYIW3Aa3NI £102/1E/10 «L91250
: NOILYIDOSSY
§01250 00°£91$ oN £800 AHVHEI NYDIHIWY INMNO LSITHOOE / VIV SL0Z/1E/10 +SOLES0
£66150 £0'€2$ OoN 800 g AWIHINHTTIIHM €L0Z/LLL0 £66150
: HIuNSYIHL
#9/150 00°6£$ ON 9/00 YOIM ‘NOSTEN INVIA ¥OIM SAN £L02/0L/10 LI5S0
(9SPHALS) dNOYD ALI4VS ANV :
¥Z61L50 00°001% ON 000  HLTvIH TVINIWNOHIANT H3IL NUIHLNOS ZLOZMzZZ L FES1G0
TO0HDS A
Y0650 00'9Z1LS oN 0200 HOIH ONITYIAVH ‘NOSAHE 73N YWSSAN ZLOZIOEZL +POS160
GEELS0 SLvLS ON 8900 W HYHYS\T1OVHd ziozeLiel +GEELG0
062150 96'L¥S oN 8900 ¥ HOTHONO3N zZLozieLzL 062150
G/6050  §9/21% ON £900 M NITHNYWOLH3EIT zLoziez/L) £G26080
¥B0S0  60°1LTS oN €900 ¥ VINISHIANHIAHOY TIVO FAR A A «L¥60S0
0£/080 96'¥bs oN 9g00 'S VIENVAIOQTLNY ZL0Z/5LILL L0€2050
0£9050 oLi€1s oN 9500 TIINYOH JO 1S3ANDHYD ZLozZisLiLL +0£9050
075050 1e'zzs oN £500 ‘g VHIIMAVT ZL0Z/80/1LL ~025050
£CE0G0 82'6G% ON 0500 ‘W YHvEHYSINOANOD ZLOZ/LO/LL £E£050
JBGUUNY JUNoWYy aJe(] JUSWELS peponay pung JUBIIEAA Of Juey ajec JBGUNN
HIYD Hosyy Hosys ¥asyn
pund (e1auas - |9 - 1INEISUSD JUNO3vY Hueg
Bupssy yooyn Buipuesing vl p9365120

¥ ofieg

$3004 ¥3lL NY3HLNOS ¥31VauD

18z 0 naly




PEZPOEL uBA Henigy

¥60€50 05 ¥ZcS SaA 6600 SADVINI ALLID EL0C/PLIED «PEOES0
€60€S0 16°52% . ON 6600 Y IIVONTHOTAVD £102/FL/ED «£60€S0
£80€80 g8ecls © ON 6600 o H1IgvZW3aNTNad £10ZFHED £80€S0
930€S0 20'v8s ON 6600 ANYAWOD TYNZLSYd €107 LIED «980€50
080ES0 00'6e% ON 6600 MI3IM NOILYONA3 € L0E LIED 080€50
9.0£50 00'es$ . ON 6600 SNOLLYOINNANINOD MTYMH LYY €L0Z/FLIED «9.0860
£40€50 9g'6.1% : ON 6600 Alddns TO0OHDS ENNCOSIT €LOZHLIED +£20€50
S30IAd3S
ALMTIOVL ANV HIWNSNOD 40 NY3dngd
990€50 00°52$ ON 6600 SFIDIHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSINIROD €L0Z/vL/ED 990E50
SADIAY3S
ALITIOVA GNY Y3AWNSNOD 40 Nv=3dnd
G90€50 oo'ges ON 6600 STTOIHIA HOLOW 4O HIANOISSININOD €102 10 Go0ESO
SADIAHIAS
ALIIOVA ANV YIWNSNOD 40 Ny3dNg
¥20ES0 o0o'sz$ " ON 6600 T SF1DIHIA HOLOW 4O HINOISSININOD €1L02/7LIE0 ¥20ES0
S3ADIALTS
. ALTIDVE ANY 4FWNSNOD 40 NY3yng
£90E60  00'G2% ON 6600 ST TOIHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSINWOD €L0Z/PLIE0 €90€50
SIDINI3IS :
) ALV ANV H3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3dngd
290£50 00'sz$ : ) ON 6600 SATOIHIA HOLOW 4O YINOISSINNOD €L0zZ/vLIED 290€50
EERILYEL
ALITIOYL ANY H3IWNSNOD 40 NY3INg
L90ESO 00°GZ$ ON 6600 SATIIHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSIANOD €L0Z/FLIED 190€50
) S3JAYIS
ALITIDVE ANY H3INNSNOD 40 Nv3adng :
090€50 00°6e% . oN 6600 SITIIHIAA HOLOW 4O YANGCISSIANINGD €10/ L/ED 090€50
SAVIAY3S
. ALMIOVH ANY HAWNSNOD 40 Ny3dng
BS0ES0 ooses ON 6600 SATIHIA HOLOW SO HINOCISSINNOD - £L0ErLIED 650€50
. SIDNAGIS
- ALIIDVYH ANV H3WNSNOD 4O Nvadng
850€50 00'6es ON 6600 STTDIHIA OLOW 4O HINOISSINNOD £1L0EPLIED 85060
SADIAYIAS
ALITIOYd ANY HIWNSNOD 40 Nv3dnd
1S0E50 00628 ON 6600 STTDIHIAA HOLOW 40 HANOISSINNOD £L0Z/vLIED +L50EG0
S3JAYAS
ALNIOYH ANV HGWNSNOD 40 Nv3dng
GG0ESO 00'5Z¢ : ON 6600 STTHHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSINNGD €Oz Lie0 £G50£50
LSDESO - 00°151% ON 6600 ONI "H3LNdW0D T10WID €L0TIPLIE0 =1G0ES0
E¥0ESO v 68z% ON 68600 INFANHIAOD MAD €102 LIE0 «£P0ES0
GEDESD 88°057$ ON 6600 - ¥ NATOHVYO\ONOA €LoZgiv1e0 ~GE0EG0
LEOESO 00°6.€% oN 6600 JOIAG3S HIVdTH g2 9 €L0ZHLED «LE0ESO
6Z0SG0  OD'OLLS oN 6600 ONILYNINYILXT S.LHVY £LOZHLIE0 620€50
820ES0 GE26% ON 8600 1102S S\TTONYY €102/PLIED «820E50
920e50 ST Yee'LS . ON 6600 INI SALVIDOSSY 8 ASINNY €102/ 1/E0 92050
¥20£50 $6'62% ON 6600 STVS ¢ SADAYIS OLNY T19VAH044Y €10ZFLIED +PZ0ES0
L10E50 0z 1£$ ON 2600 : ASCONNYT dOLS 1LSIHM £102/20/20 »LLOES0H
Jaquiny JUtOUNy SRR IENEEE Popoday Puny JUBLIEAR j 01 MY a1eq FEGRENY
Ho8UD ¥oyd oAy Noayn

puUng [BI19USS) - 12N - 1WNJEISUSE) JUN0JYY YUEY
Bunsir yoasys Bupusisi
BRI yoeyl BUpuiaIsing wid o020

g efig _ $3508 ¥3IL NYFHLINOS H3LVIHD 2167 0E tdhy




YAF PO seA dEIELY

91ces0 g86'91e% ) ON 1010 ONI AddNS AF1avyd cLoerigen 912£s0
GLZESO 0z /2% ON 1010 ¥ ANNESHIMOD €102/12/E0 GlLZeso
¥ILZES0 26'682'61% ON 1010 YOOLL-YOINIS-SNIMJNOL 32009 €L0Z/1L2/ED PLZESO
£12£50 1£°678'r8 . ON 1010 YAIINO-NOSIAYN 530049 eLOZ/ L eEeD £12£50
Z212gs0 Lr208' 128 ON L0LO ANYDITTV SNONYHVLLYD S3008 £10Z/12/E0 FATAN 1]
L12ES0 96'89% ON LOLO SIYIHILIVYIN LY X019 cLoZ/ieien LiLEEso
0L2cs0 B6L°GP% ON LOLD "1 INNVIQWEIXHVYE cLog/zieD 0LEESO
60Z€50 S8'8cre ON LOLO dHOD HIMya-a13idNYd cL02/LE/ED B60ZES0
802es0 rSIELS ON LOLD M YNYISHIAAY €i02/12reo 802E50
20CES0 00'0£$ ON L0L0 ONILLYNINGILX3 5.4V £1L02/2/€0 202¢50
902¢es0 [ 78 A ON 1010 Qdd ODauyY €102/12/£0 a0zes0
G0Zes0 00'100°L$ . ON 10L0 ONI STULVIDOSSY B ISINNY €10¢/12/E0 G02es0
' SIADNHES
#0ZESO 00'018% ON LOLD AL34VYS 2 HLTVY3IH SSOED 334 NYOId3aNY €10¢/12/E0 ) P02ES0
€0Zes0 19¢Le : ON LOLO NOLLYHOdHOD FVIALAS 430V £102/12/£0 . 202es0
102€S0 00'615% ON 1010 SHIAHSINONLLXA FHId I9v-vvV ELOZ/1E/e0 »L0Z2E50
261€50 Zeelo'els . ON 6600 NOILVHOdH0D X0d3X CLOZHFLIED 261550
961£50 LS PSS ON 6600 00 % T1I92vVIN A WYITTIM EL0EMH7LIE0 961ES0
GeLES0 . LZELS ON 6600 q LIOOS\ONYA €102iPLED £S8LES0
eL1E50 GZ'ZI9% ON 6600 SINT1SAS SNIOVINI JTIL NIAML €L0CH HED €21€80
CLIES0 66'62% ON 6600 o IVIRAYTIEWIYL €L0CHPLIE0 ARSI ]
991£50 00'0.% ON 6600 ONI SWALSAS NOILLVIINNWINOD M 8 L €L0CHLIE0 «99LE£S0
291€50 66'62$ ON 6600 0 SATHVYHAMININYAILS €102/ LIE0 «C9LESD
’ 1aINHIS
FSLESO 00°0c$ ON 6600 HdTvd HaLldYHD Y310 NYIHLNOS YO4as8 €L0ZivL/e0 +FGLESD
ALNIAYSIA A3Lv13d ANV WSILNY HO4
LSLESD 00°001% ON 6600 HILNID ANNS dO NOILYANNOH HOHYIS3Y eL0ZHLIED 1GLES0
DGLEG0 05°€5% ON 6600 'a ITTAMOIEYY cLoZivLIED 091€580
6t €50 00°000'ZL$ ON 6600 277 'SALYIDOSSY ONILTNSNOD Y3 IWIHd eLogirLie0 B¥LESD
gLe60 FAR T4 ON 6600 1 VSAHIHLHOVTIOd EL0Z/FLIED BrLEG0
Sriego 62°0V% ON 6600 ¥V YNA LHYINLZOIMONY| Y d ez Lieo »SFLESD
£rieso LT9ES . ON 6600 1 HAAINNINIDV cLoZmLIED eiLeso
ZrLESO 66'€CS ON 6600 ANVJWNOD DNIAYHL TVLNII-O €1L0grLIE0 «PLESO
OFLESO 88'90z$ ON 6600 T VYHLAYAANIIIAND cLogirLien LOrLES0
BELES0 00°z5es ON 6600 NOILYANNOA T¥YNOILYINAT VHSAN SLOZFLIE0 «BCLESO
FZIES0 00°002'c% ON 6600 . ONI STIDOTONHOAL XJANIW eLogFLIED SFELEG0
LZ1ES0 L es ON 6600 : T ATHIAIEINHIALVIN cLogivLIeD 1SLESO
0Z1£50 00°5.% ON 6600 SAAD OFD “YINNVIN NYA YISYIN €102 LIe0 DZLESO
611£80 00°0cs$ ON 6600 'd MHLLYW\TIVHSYHYIN CLOZIFLIED 6LLESO
gLLESD 112 74 , ON 6600 W YAaINLEDN clLoZFLiE0 «81LEGO
cELESO 8z 21cs ON 6600 ONI “IYNOILYNYILNI SOud "ASYT . €L0Z/FLIED +CHLEGO
S01ES0 86'9¢% ON 6600 HILINIO AU L1vE 1TV A1LVLISHILINI CLOZIPLIED «G01LES0
cOoLESD 918 ON 6600 D YOOIEINNOLEOH SL0ZIPLHIED 201290
B660ES0 £8'925'L$ ON "~ 6600 , ONI SIXMHYIN ® T1IH SL0ZIFLIEQ 860250
286NN JUNOWY SIE(] JUBIIBIEIS papoaay pund JUBLIEAA ©] ywey ABG JOGLUNN
HoayH Ha8YD X340 Aoayo

pund [eJauasy - | BN - JWIBIBUSD) JUNCIDY jueg
ity B
Sugnsi yoeyy Dupumsing uid 76:68:20

9 8Bey $3009 ¥AlL NNIFHINOS ¥31LYIHO 2187 “08 1y




S3DIAYIS
ALIMHIVL ANV HIAWNSNOD 40 Nv=dng

YEE PORL A TEHILE

SPEESO

SYZES0  00°SZS oN LOLO STIOIHIAA HOLOW 40 HANOISSIANNOD £102/12/E0
S3I0IAMAS
ALTHOV4 ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3ung
rrZEs0  00'STS oN LOLD STIOIHIAA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSININOGD £10Z/12/80 ¥v2ZEs0
SIDIANIS
ALIIDVA ANY HIWNSNOD 40 Nnv3dnd
£pEeS0  00°5eS oN 1010 STIOHIA HOLOW 40 HANOISSININOGD £10Z/LE/E0 £HZES0
. S3JIAN3S
ALV ANY YIWNSNOD 40 Ny3dng
Z¥ZE50 00528 oN 1010 STTOIHIA HOLOW 4O HANOISSIWINGD £102/12/E0 ZHZES0
SIDIAYAS
ALMIOVS ANY ¥IWNSNOD 40 NY3dng
Lb2€50  00'seS oN LOLO STTOIHIA HOLOW 20 MINOISSIWINGD £102/12/50 LFZES0
. S3DIANIAS
ALFIOVH ANV 33WNSNOID 40 Nv3dNg
0v2E50  00'SE$ ON 100 SI71DIHIA MOLOW 4O HINOISSINWNOD £102/1E/€0 O¥2ESO
SADIANIS
ALMIOYH ONY HIWNSNOD 40 AYIUNg
6E2€S0 005 ON LOLO SI1DIHIA HOLOW HO HIANOISSINNGD €L0Z/LEIE0 BEZESO
S3I0IANAS
ALITIDYH ANV HIWNSNOD 20 Nv3HNg
BEZESOD  00'5ZS oN LOLO STDIHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSININOD €LOZ/LEIE0 852850
$30IAY3S
ALIMIOY4 ANY HFWNSNOD 40 NvIdng
L£2650  00°GZ$ ON LOLD SITDIHIA HOLOW 40 HANODISSINNOD ELOT/12/E0 1£2850
, S$30IAN3S
ALTIOVA ANV H3WNSNOD 40 NvIuNg
9EZEG0  00'62% oN 101D STTOHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSINKOD €10Z/LZIE0 9£Z£50
SIDNAHIAS
ALMIDV4 GNY HAWNSNOD H0 Nv3dng
SEZES0  00'5TS oN 1010 STIDIHIA HOLOW 40 HANOCISSIANGD S10Z/LZ/ED SEZES0
S3INAYIAS
ALMIDV ONY HIWNSNOD 40 Nv3dng
pEZES0  00'6eS ON 1010 SITDIHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSINNOD £102/1.Z/€0 ¥EZES0
£EZES0  00'HPZLS ON L0L0 HIINID SNANTTD £1L0Z/1Z/E0 LEETES0
1E2ES0 G2 LuEs oN 1010 "ONI "DHYSAN HILdVHD D4V ONNINTHD £102/12/E0 LEZES0
0E£ZES0  £1'80S% oN 1010 INI "0D TAdYHD S NNIT HIaWNT 13dVHD £10Z/1E/E0 0€ZES0
WNISOdINAS
6ZZES0  00'06L% OoN 1010 IINVENSNI HiTVIH $3009 MMED £102/12/€0 .6ZZES0
1Z2ES0  ov LeZS oN L0L0 JHIUNYHNYLSIY TVHINGD CLOZAZIED £2Z€50
$H004d
9zZZESD 0L POL'LS OoN L0LO JOMAWND DNI ‘SNYEO0Ed TVHINIO €LO0Z/LEIED 9zZ£50
GZZES0  00°00G'Z2S OoN LOLD IYAMIANTY WNTNDIEEND MO HIINTD €LOZ/LE/ED §2ZEG0
¥ZZES0  00°0ES OoN LOLO o NYTWIDITD £L0Z/12/E0 $22850
£22850  0'Z8T3 oN LOLOD ANINNYIAOD MAD €L0Z/1Z/ED £22€50
0ZZES0  0000S'ES oN LOLO L1O3roud IN18 IHL IHYMTIZSdNVD €LOZ/LEIED 02ZES0
61250  9L682S oN LOLO W HEZEVZINAIMONG S10Z/1E/E0 612E50
81Z€50  0T'SOF'¥ZS oN LOLO $30086 VOOLL I4VMVI3d INOoHE ELOT/LE/E0 812850
daquiny RO S)e(] JUABIEYS PapoaN PUNY JUBLIEAN 0} Juioy ajegt C OGN
HIBYD ¥IJUD ¥oayn HOBYD
pung |BIsuas) - RN - LIAIBISUDS) JUNR0I9Y jueg
Busry woeyn m@sﬁ%@ s 75360220
S3009 ¥3IL NYNFHINOS H3LYo 2407 ‘08 pady

£ abey




PRT RS IBA dEjEM

. SADIAYLS
ALIMIDYH ANV HAWNSNOD S0 NYIUNE
292es0 00°62$ oN 1010 STTOIHIAA HOLOW 40 HINOISSIANOD £10Z/LE/E0 [ATARS
S3DIAHAS
ALMIDY ANV 3WNNSNOY 40 Nv3dnd
19ZE50 00'g2s$ oN 1010 SITDHIAA HOLOW 4O HINOISSINAOD £10Z/LZ/E0 , 192E€S0
: . §30IAYTS .
ALIOVYA ANY H3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dng :
09250 00’524 oN L0l0 SATDIHAA HOLOW J0 HANOISSIANGD £1L0Z/1Z/E0 09260
$30IAHAS
ALNIDYH ANV 4IWNSNOD S0 NY-NG
662ES0 00°62$ ON 1010 SITHHIA HOLOW 4O YINOISSINNGD £10z/1e/e0 652eS0
. §3DIAHAS
ALIMIDYH ONY ¥IWNSNOD 40 NV3HNE
86250 00°52% : ON 1010 SI1IHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSIANNOD £1L0g/12/e0 . 85CES0
SIAJALHAS
ALTIDYL ANV HIWNSNOD 20 N3N
252E50 00'92s ON 1010 STTDIHIA JOLOW 40O HIANOISSIAWOD £L0z/12/E0 152€50
SADIALAS
] ALMIOYH ANV IWNSNOD 40 NYINA
052e50 00°6e% ON 1010 STIDIHIAA HOLOW 40O HIANOISSINNOD €102/1Z/E0 952¢es50
S30IAMTS
ALNIOVH ANY HIWNSNOJ 40 Nv3dng .
§62E50 00°52% ON tOLO STT1OIHIA HOLOW 40O HINCISSINNOD glLogsie/eo §52Es0
SADIAYLS
ALIHDVH AONY 43WNSNOJ 4O Nyddng
¥92€50 [HI R S ’ ON 1010 STTOIHIAA HOLOW 4O HANCISSININGD €L0Z/12/20 ¥52es0
‘ SIDIAHTS
ALITIDVYH ONY J3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dng
£62e50 00's2$ ON 1010 STTOIHIAA HOLOW JO HIANOISSININGD €102/12/£0 £92¢50
SINAYIS :
ALITIOVA ANY H3AWNSNOD JO Ny3dng
CSCES0 00'6zs , oN 1010 STTDIHAA HOLOW 40 HINCISSININOD €10g/12/e0 252¢€%0
SAVAYIS .
ALITIOVE ANY H3NNSNOD 40 Ny3dnd
15250 oo0'sz$ ) oN 1010 SIATIIHIAA HOLOW 40 HANOISSININOD €L0Z/LEe0 LGTESG0
S30IAMES
ALV ANY HIWNSNOD 40 Ny3dna .
0SZESO 00°GZ$ OoN LoLO SFTOIHIAA HOLOW 40 HANOISSIAKOD €L0eg/1E/e0 09Zes0 -
SADNYIS
ALITIDVS AONY 43WNSNOD 4O Ny3dnd
6¥EES0 00°62% oN LoL0 SITDIHAA HOLOW JO HANCISSINNGD £10Z/12/E0 6¥ZES0
S3IVAYTS
ALIMNOVE ANY W3IWNSNOD 40 Ny3dng
8¥2es0 00°gz$ ) ON [Re]20) STTIIHIA HOLOW 4O HINOISSIWWOD €10Z/12/E0 8¥ZES0
$30IAY3S
ALINIOVYL ANY 43WNSNOD 40 NY3dngd
FAZARY 00°6Z$ ON 1oL STTOIHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSIANOD €L02/1E/E0 4¥2es0
S30IAU3S
ALTIOVL ANY H3WNSNOD 40 NY3dNd
S¥ZESD 00623 ON LOLO SATOIHIA HOLOW 4O HINOISSINNOD €L0Z/L2/E0 9FZESO

Jacuiny Wnowy S1e() JUSLWDIEIS Papoday puny JUBLIBRA ©f sy sjed JBCUMN
¥oaus  yIeus yoaus $ooyD

pung [e1suan - 1B -  [NIeISUS9) JUNoooY yueg
S M Lt L
Bugerosys Bupumeng , O

g fiey $3008 ¥311 NYIHINOS YILYIID £408 "8 jracly




YR FOCL Jep O8I

ZIEES0 S0'06% ON 1010 *ONI SNOLLNTOS A/A0D VOO £10Z/1E/e0 «CLEESD
B0EES0 SZ°000'1$ ON LOLO SHIAJYASMIN AN TYHLNID LITNNYD €10e/Le/e0 80€ES0
20EES0 96°0L% ON 1010 ‘W NMYOWHSNVD CLOENZ/ED ] L0EESD
90€es0 PS5 OZLE ON 1010 W ANIgTYEIONEFYA LN - €102/12/€0 90£€50
S0EES0 00'521'1% ON LOL0 H NATOUYDWDS3 NYINOT Y4 €102/.e/E0 S0EES0
POEES0 90'68% ON 1010 ONI dNOYD OLNY XO4 clog/ieeo ¥OEESO
£0ees0 62 26¥'/$ ON 1010 SI2HNOSTH AdvYEaIT L137104 glog/iLeien £0£EG0
Z0eLs0 17001 ON LOL0 DN LNIWAIND3A Uv.LS 3AI4 cLOE/LEIED 20£e50
'dHOD SADNAHIS
LOELSO 99'vizs ON 1010 HLIY3IH T¥NOILLYdNDD0 FDVINYAQY LSHId € 10Z/LEE0 10£ES0
00EES0 00'0ces ON 1010 ONI ADOTONHDIL FOIAHIAS WYY JHId EL0C/LEIE0 Qoeeso
662€50 ZTLLL'LS ON 1010 WY1 OLNY Okdvdd3d £10Z/EIe0 G6ZESD
862¢€50 00°002$ ON 1010 dIHSHANLYYd ONIQYIH ATIAYd ci0e/ere «B62ES0
962ES0 00069 ON LOL0  ONI 'VIA3W 3SNOH 3LvD INNDIYL DNINIAS cLOZ/EIED 96ZES0
GBZESO 0c6es ON LOLO  ONI'YIAIW ISNOH JLvD ANNGI-L ONINIAZ €102/ 2e0 S6€ES0
¥62ES0 ££'9628 ON LOLO  ONI ‘VIG3W FSNOH 3LvS INNGIFL ONINIAT £1L0Z/1EIE0 SPBZES0
262es0 00°05€' 13 ON 10O ONI ‘SLYVY ONINEOS43d FHOINT cL0c/LE/E0 +CBZES0
PoZESC 2079528 ON L0L0 ‘I NYSNS\IONYHHOd £102/12/E0 #82ES0
£82¢50 867o% oN L0L0 A1ddNS 100HDS LNNOJSId €102/LEE0 ££8TES0
L82ES0 00°869'G% ON LOLO "DONI ‘'SANIW DONIdO13A3A €10g/1E/E0 L 8CESG0
8.2€50 SCOLLS ON 1010 "ONI IVNOILYNHFLNI Oddv1vd eL0gne/en «BLZES0
922280 sherls ON LoLo ‘d TAYHIHNNYDZAIHD £10g/1E/E0 «022€50
¥12€450 YL IES ON 1010 AlddnNS ALNYId JOHdONSOD €1L02/LEED «¥12ES0
Z2.ees0 16°6¥$ ON 1010 1 NAHHLYMTTANHOO €102/ e/e0 FAXA%®]
L LEESD 00°005'/$ ON LOLO NOLLVITTYAZ ONY HOYYASIY JH0O €L0E/LE/ED LLEESOD
04250 00692°1L$ ON L0LO "ONI ‘dNOYD "Idvd LOVHINOD cLog/Le/en 022€50
‘SHADIAYAS
ALMIDYH ANV HINNSNOD JO Nv3dngd
692€50 00°5Z% .ON 1010 STTDIHAA JOLOW 40 HANOISSINWNOD €102/LE/E0 692€50
SADIAEIS
ALITIOVYH ONY HIWNSNOD 40 NY3dNd
892£50 00'6Z% ON 1010 STTDIMAA HOLOW 4O YANOISSINNOD €10Z/LEE0 892€50
] SIAVAYTS
ALTIOVYH ANY H3WNSNOD 40 NY3dnd
L92€50 00'S2S ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOQISSININOD €LO2/1E/e0 L92E50
S3JAY3IS
: ALMIDYY ANY HIWNSNOD 4O NY3dng
99Z¢50 00°'cee ON 1010 STTDIHIA JOLOW JO HINOISSINNOD. £1L0Z/1e/e0 99¢e50
SADAYIS
ALITIOVH ANY H3RNSNOD 4O Av3dnd
§92£50 00°sZ$ ON [As] 203 SITIDIHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSINNOGD £1oe/eren G9¢EsS0
SIDAHAS
- ALIMIOYH ONY H3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3adnd
P9ZES0 00°52% ON LOLO SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSINWOD £102/1E/E0 ¥oces0o
SADIAEIS
ALIMIDVYE ANV Y3IRNSNOD 40 Nv3dnNgd
£92£50 00'52S ON. L0L0 STTIDIHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSININOGD - £L0E/1LEiED £9CES0
FERTTGIY wnoury e Juasies popoDay PuUng JURLIBAA 04 Huay a1eQ Jagquinpy
HOBUD HOBYD : ROUD ROBYS
pund [eisueg) - 19N - LIWIBISUSD JUNDIVY Mueg
Bupsy yoeys Bupueising o 76185120
% eBeg S35049 Y31l NYMIHLNOS d3LVYIHO £197 ‘08 pady




YA UBA dEDHLY

b9EES0 OF'Z8ES ON L0LO ‘ONI ‘SINZLSAS YHNNXII £10Z/12/50 L9EEG0
09£€50  00'GLvS ON LOL0 Alddns sy313d £10Z/12/50 09€E50
6GEES0  £ZE0LS ON 110 "3 INNWVIANAYA £10Z/1.2/€0 6GEES0
8geES0  00'00E$ ON LOL0 MIALINID S1HV ¥vazd L2} 4320 ALlvd £102/12/€0 8G£EG0
2GEEG0  0Z'9ELS oN 1010 "I NATOYUY TNV £102/12/20 258850
O56£50  £271825 ON L0Lo W YSITWVTITHVYZNYd £102/12/50 95££50
GGEEGD  00'SSES oN LOLo “ONI '$32IAYAS ONILTNSNCD Nvd £102/12/£0 GGEEs0
¥58€50  20°P0OZS ON LOLO "4 INTTHVHORTAD £10g/12/£0 PSEES0
£56€50  89°00L% oN LOLO T VIFONTAINIO £102/12/20 ~EGELG0
LGEES0  GZ'20¢$ OoN 1010 00SVYN £L0Z/12/50 +GEESD
BPEES0 0075858 oN L0L0 AHOLYAYISEO NOLONIHSYM LNNOW €102/ ZED 6FEES0
SPESSO  §9°8Fes oN 1010 NI 00 HIHSINONILXA JOUNOW £102/12/20 8pEes0
IPEES0  Z¥6T8 ON LoLe M YANITINIHONY 10N £102/12/50 «LFEES0
GPESS0  G2'98S oN LOLD W YSITETISYIN £1L02/1.2/£0 GPEESD
¥rEEso  0LZTLS ON LOLO W YSIMONRIFHISYIN £102/12/20 PPEES0
SYESG0  PSOCLS oN LOLO "D NIASAMEYIN £102/12/50 EPEESD
ZPESSO  00°2FLS oN LOLO HdTvs Il ‘ONIEVIN cLozee0 ZrEESD
IPEES0  68'6ZTS oN LOLO W YDISSANDNIYYMNYIN €Log/1Z/e0 SHPEEG0
6E£€E50 Lo 9vs oN LOLO 1 HIHINNINNOYEYZY SLoE/LE/e0 6EEESD
BEEES0  96°+BTS oN 040 TYNOILYNYILNI SO¥d HIASV £102/12/€0 8EEESD
L8€860  0DOES oN LOLO T NYHLYNADISNOWY €L0E/LZ/E0 £EELS0
9ECES0  BPGSS oN 1010 STYIHIALYIN ONINYYT T JHOHS IV £10Z/12/£0 9£ees0
§EeES0 00°092'T$ oN 1010 T LLIHEYMYHZO0SOUM SL0Z/LEIC0 GEEESo
PEEES0  §8'8% oN L0LO W YANYAISJONOM £102/12/20 PEEES0
EEEES0  GOOLKS oN LOLO 271 °80dg AITTIM £L0Z/1L2/E0 £££E50
ZELES0  18TLLS oN LOLO "1 VNILIH33M £10Z/1LEE0 ZEELS0
LEEES0 b '950% oN LoLo HINVXIS YT £10Z/1E/E0 LEEES0
OSEES0  00°096'23 oN Lo 85ZFE #Ld3A D11 'SNOIAYHV! £L0Z/1EE0 0£EES0
6ZEE50  Z691$ oN LOLO HIINID AHILLYE TV LVLSHILNI £10Z/12/£0 BZEES0
BZEEGO  £1°99% oN LOLO JHOT LO3ASNI £10Z/12/£0 +82€£60
GZEEG0  05°06% oN LOLO "2 NNWAHYMOH £102/12/£0 GZEES0
pZeEG0  L0°SEES oN LOLO HILNID INOH LS39 11 00 TIZNHOH £1L0Z/12/20 $TCESO
£ZEEG0 000828 ON LoLo YOWA ATINYL YIHY TIZNHOH £102/12/£0 £2£€50
Z28€50 © 00°OFF'LS oN LOLO S31INS 2 NNI AVAIIOH £102/12/20 2zees0
LZEESD  OP'ESL$ OoN LOLD 'S HYHVYS\WNOLTIH £102/12/£0 1ZEE50
0ZECSS0  00°218'Ses oN LoLo ANYAWOD QUVIOV-LLTTAIH £L0Z/IZIE0 0ZEE50
6LEE50  ¥G'GL$ ON LOLD 1 VTAWYINGOHLMYH EL0Z/12/£0 61££50
BLEES0  ZTESIS o LOLo 1 AHITLAVH £102/12/£0 81€£50
LZLEES0  £6°LL8 . ON LOLO '8 AANMHINUENYH £102/12/€0 21€£50
9legs0  Ze'vevs oN LOLO I VONIMATIVH £102/12/20 91LE50
GLEEG0  YO'PZIS oN LOLO ‘N AILSI¥RHOYLSHIEYH £102/12/£0 GLEES0
vieeso  olL'los'ss oN LOLO UIDNIVHO £10Z/12/€0 ¥1EE50
£LEES0  00°00L'E$ ON . _1010 ¥S9EE INJWIMYATA "ONI 319009 £1L0T/ 12150 £1££50
Jaginn WNOUR gjeq] Juawdelg PORODaN DUN JUBLIZAA G, Huey ayegl JBCUNY
b EE ¥IUyD : N8y pREHE
pung |E1auas) - 1R -  LINIBISUIL) JUNCDYY jueq
Buysyy yoeys BuipuelsIng s pesaeizg
$3504 ¥311 NN3IHLNO0S ¥ILVIHO 2102 ‘0% pdy

o4 ebeg




YRE BTG, A FEELY

ZTrESD 19'652% ON 010 TOOHIS TYHLNID ANOWTY-QI3HdTY EL0Z/LE/E0 2Zres0
TVIONVYNIL 2 SAH003d
lereso oL '6zg'zes : ON ¥010 INIANLS'NLLY 3937100 ALVYLS A=l €10e/Leie0 LEreS0
0Zveso ¥0'6¢$ N ¥010 © JHOLS OLNV JOVINVYAOY €L0Z/L2/€0 0Z¥ES0
61PES0 00°'559'6$ ON ¥0l0 SOINFAYDY A3INVAAY - €log/leeo 61vES0
8I¥FESG0 00°9Z2$ ON ¥0L0 SDILILIA ANY NOLLIMLNN JO AWIAYOY £102/L2/0 81¥e50
21¥E50 LLp90% SaA ¥0LO VIN LSIA HIVXvdd OD13M-S1LD-/96 €10g/L2ie0 +L1¥EG0
YIPESO 8Z'659°1$ _ ON 10LO NOILVH0dH0D XOd3IX ELOZ/IERE0 riveso
EIPESO TTYPLS ON ‘ L0LO INIFWLINDT INVHNYLSTY SNOSTIM €1oZ/1zreo cIpes0
ZIPESO Sz e8s ON L0LO d YSSIMIAMAMSMOLHDIM €10/ 1220 ZIreso
LIPESO 16'296% : ON 10LO 1 ATIEALIHM £102/12/20 ~L LFESO
60¥ES0 PELOLS . ON LOLo . Y ANIHIHLYNSIHILYM €Loe/ieieo : 60¥ES0
80¥cs0 16'48% ON LoLo 1 VIDIHAVYAH YA €Loz/Lereo 80res0
20¥ES0 90°'25$ ON 10LO 'S TIYHOHADIATANLIA £10¢/Lere0 »LOVES0
86££50 z1'ees ON L0LO 1311N0 HSIH TedIdOML €10Z/1E/E0 86EES0
ZBEESO 1Z'€sls ON 1010 ONI S3MddNS NOILYLHOdSNYEL £10g/1e/e0 LBEES0
96EES0 561859 ON 1010 "ONI "S'N INVHL €10z/12/e0 96£LS0
S3DJIAIA ONITEYNI
S6EES0 S6've$ : ON {010 "ONI 'NIHANHD TVI03dS HOd4 SAOL €hoz/1z/e0 «G6EES0
211£-982-228-3NOHd
£6EES0 00°6.% ON 1010 'NLLY 3N-YIJ3IW 3190 JaINTVAM SINILL €Loe/Lefe0 +£6EES0
H3IINGD .
16EES0 00°9zZ¥$ ON LOLO ININWAYD 1SIM-SHALNTH NOSIWOHL e€Log/iefeo 16E£LS0
06EES0 1Zecs i . ON Lolo 00 INIWCIND3I NOSNHOr ¥ NOSdINOHL €10z/12/e0 06250
68€ES50 58'8c% ~ ON L0LO - . 9711 'SHIDMUMEAL €1oziLeeo 68EE50
88€€50 Sg'coLs ’ ON LoLO SNOILYDIT9Nd Y3dNA Y3d4NsS cloz/iereo 88EESO
£8€€50 00°005'2ZS ON 1010 ONI ‘ST100HIS INdSS3IINS €102/12/€0 /8€ES0
98£€S0  00°00S$ ON Lolo AONMMI0LS €£L0Z/1Z/E0 98£E50
58E€50 0572’1 ON Lolo ONI OLNY SNaHdALS €102/12/€0 §8cE50
¥BEESD  ¥6Z50'ZS ON 1010 ADVINYAQY SSINISNG ST1dVLS €L0g/1LE/E0 PEEES]
£8EESO 00'0c$ ON 10L0 'V LHIGOHATINYLS €102/12/e0 €8cE50
282e50 zo'1zes ON LoL0 d MNY\WVEYdS €L0Z/1E/E0 29¢es0
18E€50 05°¢€L18 ON : 1010 ONLLYNINYT 2 ONIONIE LSIMHLNOS €L0g/1e/e0 . 18EES0
08€E50 ¥8'6¢3 OoN LoL0 "3 ANNVZNS\HLINS €L02/12/E0 08€€50
62£€50 S1OL0LS oN 1010 FHNYT NLLY TI3MAI0H SNOWWIS £1L0¢/12/E0 «6LE€50
ZANS] 00°629'9% ON 10L0 ONI ONIONNd 47138 €102/12/20 FLEESO
HIINID AHIA0DSIA 8 AONIIDS
CIEEG0 00'058°6$ OoN 101D  TTYNOIDIY HIENID AHINO0DSIA 8 IINTIOS €Lozgriesen £LE€50
cLee60 e€2'geLs : ON L0LD ONI ‘AddNS ISHNN TOOHOS €L0gf1Er0 21£€50
LZEES0 88°GELS oN 10LO NOILYHOJdHOO NOYLNYOS €10e/12/20 . 1L£€50
02£260 Z6'62% ON 1040 OOINVS £Log/leeo - 0/£€50
69££60 Z1'66% . ON 1010 ONIHS AN TYNOILYINA3 ¥Ove31aavs €log/Lerreo . «B9EES0
Goees0 | 62'7% ON 1010 ‘W HYHVYS\I10Vdd elog/1eg/e0 S9EE50
YOEES0 00'szig ON LOLO OYIIN SOd £10e/12/e0 . YOEES0
£9EE50 00'015% ON 1010 HILHONVYA ANV SIAVHD 'd £10¢/LZ/ED ~£9EEG0
SN JRUNOWURY e USRS . PapOsRY PUnNg JUBIRAA G sy arec Jagquinn
284D HIYD H28YD HIao

pund [elausg) - .cms_.- 1INIBI2Ua5) JUND2OY Nueg
: BN
Bujer] wosyd Supussing A P

11 eBag SID0E ¥IIL NMIHLNOS HILYIHD £10Z 08 1Aty




PET S UmA dEE

GOrESD zz 688 ON ¥0LO TYNOLLYNYELNI SOHd 43SV €10z/Lereo G9yESD
POFES0 66'62% ON ¥0L0 T INVHDIES\TTVANIA €hroz/Le/eo Fopeso
£o¥es0 56628 ON ¥0LO NOLLONYLSNOD LHOIT 4O TYNYNOr chog/LEe0 £9vES0
29reso 0s°19e% ON ¥0LO 7171 STOOTONHIIL HNI €10Z/L2/e0 <o¥ESD
19¥ES0 Sro61$ ON ¥oL0 “ONIE ‘HLOO4 'd | €102/LEE0 (Repsisli]
09reS0 ¥5'68% OoN ¥010 ONIH1o08a T €10z/Lz/e0 09%ES0
65¥ES0 000024 ON Y010 ONIMYAOTY IAILOWO ENY SAVIHISHOH €10g/Le/e0 64¥ES0
321440 SS3ANISNY
8G1ES0 S¥'zes ON ¥0L0 INLLY 12141810 TOOHOS ALID TIENHCH £10g/Le/e0 8G1ES0
ISYEGD . 0D'99L'PLS ON ¥010 ANYANOD QHYMOYd-1131AIH €10z/Lee0 218vES0
95¥ES0 VR ON ¥0L0 ) SSY1D HORMLIH £10g/Lere0 95vES0
SSPES0 91" 2¥5$ ) ON ¥010 YAGNNT NIV HLION - S3TVS d3H - €h0z/LEle0 SS¥ESO
FSPESO 00°008°L$ ON ¥010 ONI AL 371343VH €102/Le/e0 PSreESO
£6¥ES0 00'SLP$ ON ¥olLo ‘ONI 'S30IAYTS YILNdWOD ISD €10c/LE/e0 E€5PES0
25¥Es0 00085 L$ ON ¥oLO ONI 'NOILOANNCOAOD €10T/L2/E0 25¥Es0
LSPES0 09°'8El$ ON ¥0LO ONI DNLLNRId SOT100 €hoc/Lzien LSPESO
08peS0 oo'6ci$ ON ¥0lL0 Tvlidvd 39 €10z/Le/e0 05¥es0
6¥FESO 00°GLL$ ON $0LC  ONI ‘dNOYS SADOTONHIAL SIHY 1 HIDNIL €102/L2/20 6¥vEG0
8FFeEG0 G6'2€% ON ¥0LO ONIQTING3INOH INIL £10g/Le/e0 grreso
LpPESO 8504 : ON ¥YoL0 "ONI ANYdINOD L310HATHI W13 £102/2e/e0 LPESD
Srreso ¥8'GZ6'6$ ON ¥0LO MHOMLTIN LNIMd AFOYNYIN NHE1SY3 clogiLereo S¥reso
SPres0 LZ'92LS ON 010 W YNILSRDATEYE €loz/Lefeo S¥peso
FPESO 98'16% ON 010 STOHLINOD WEd €102/22/20 brreso
EPPESO Lo'2se'0L$ ON ¥0LO "ONI 'SINTLSAS NOILYIROLNY AV c€logilzeo £PPESD
WPeSo 00'005$ ON ¥0L0 IS0 €10g/Le/e0 LPpesD
oreso 00'92€$ o ON Y010 NOILYONQ2 00a.LN0 TIINHO0D €10z/Leleo obveso
BEPESO 00°5156% ON ¥0LO VIOIHLYAAINOOD €LoeiLeien 6EPESO
BEPESO 00°62¥% , ON ¥0LO YASAND clozilefeo 8creso
LEPEGO 00'96% , : ON ¥0LO HIALNTD SNIWTTO €loziLeleo LEPESO
9Eves0 9z 9zI$ ) ON , ¥0IL0 YIASNYHL ALNNCOD ONNWIHO €£102/2e/20 9EYESD
HILNID IDHNOSTE NYAINH STDNAEIS
SEVESO 2r'Gre'ess ON ¥0L0 VIZ0S 40 1430 ALNNOJ ONNWIHD £10z/22/€0 SEreso
FEVESO LG EZL LS ON #0LO  ANVAWNOD A1ddNS 1v2I907018 YNITOEVD €LOZ/LE/C0 FEPESD
ECPESD oezer'Ls . ON ¥0LO “ONI TNIDYVD €L0Z/LE/E0 i £EVESO
cEPESO ZEVLLE ON ¥010 ONI S10NA0Yd VDI ¥VYD €1L0Z/LEfED CEPESD
A20440 SSINISNG LOI-FLSIA
LEPSS0  00°045% ON ¥0LO TOOHOS TVHLNIO YNOAYS-1139dWVD €10Z/L2/E0 LEVESD
0ereso 9.°Z21S ON 01O ONI ‘ANVAINOD XviWdng €10z/LEfe0 0CvESD
62Z¥es0 00°00v$ ON . Y010 0O0Z 01v4dnd €L0Z/L2/C0 62vES0
82rEs0 00'0£$ ON ¥oL0 v HLIEM\SYHOd €10e/Lefe0 geyeso
L2rES0 58'20e8 oN ¥0LO 2T1 AY'1d ONOA=d €1L0c/LE/E0 LEPESO
9Z¥ES0  00°05% ON - ¥0L0 dHOD YDIVE-AI3IdNvd €lozilereo . +OEPLG0
¥ereso 00°0PE$ ON ¥olLo ONI 'dSvY €loziLeeo Yereso
£Z¥ESO 00°005$ ON . ¥0LO ONi 31ddV €10Z/LE/ED ECYEGO
Jsquuny unowy sjeQ Juswsielg Rapoday pund JUBMEM ) O] Huusy ayeg) SBQUINN
HIBYD Jaold NOBYD ¥4

pund [Biauat) - BN - LN[EISUSD IJUN0V2Y Yueg .
FRfatd BuipuEsin ) .
Bugsi peyd BUpumsIng wid 7880120

5 abeg . $3008 ¥31L N¥IHLNOS HALYIUD gLo7 08 watdy




YR HCy 1BA TEEH
805€50  £5Z8v'cs oN 010 NOILVHOJHOD XO¥IX £102/22/€0 805€S0
106550  vI'BRE'ELS ON #010 LINA ONISSTO0Hd NOLLAFOXT NOZINIA EL0Z/LEIE0 105€50
906550  01'SES oN 010 NOZIMIA €102/L2/80 906£50
GOSES0 OV OvLS . ON ¥0L0 NOZIM3A £102/42/E0 505650
POGESO €6V ON L0 NOZIY3A £102/L2/E0 05250
£0GEG0  £0TES OoN v0LO NOZI¥3A £102/22/E0 £05€50
206650  /9'789% oN ¥0L0 NOZIY3A £102/22/E0 Z0SES0
0SES0  6Z¥ES oN v0LO NOZIY3A £10Z/22/£0 L0SES0
00SES0 281618 oN ¥0L0 NOZI¥IA £102/22/80 005€50
66VES0  6ZVTS oN #010 NOZINIA €102/22/50 66¥£50
g6VES0  99'0ELS ON 010 TIGVAIZOTH SINNODIOV INLLY ININ £102/£2/60 86¥EG0
J6VES0  0O'SLLS oN 010 JONVNIZ ININAINDA MNvE ‘SN £102/22/€0 16¥E£50
96pSS0  00'PIE'LS oN 010 SINTLSAS ONIOVINI ¥31L NIML £102/L2/E0 96¥E50
GHYESO  G'0ZS oN #0L0 1311N0 HSIH T¥DIdOYL £102/L2/50 S6¥E50
PBYESO 021298 oN ¥0L0  SNOILNTOS SSANISNE YOINAWY VEIHSOL £102/L2/€0 YBYESO
€6PES0  00'00¥'Z$ oN 010 Su339 INS ONINYYIT HOL ST00L €102/12/E0 £6vE50
ZBVESD  PEEGPS oN ¥0L0 "ONI LOZHIA ¥3DIL €102/L2/80 Z6vES0
L6VESD  S6'VES oN 010 ONI L9341a NOINNYL E102//2/E0 LBYESO
06¥EG0  S0'120'Z$ oN $010 SNOILNTIOS TVE0TO ADHINAS £102/42/€0 06¥£50

S3LLMIEYSI]
6SPESD  0S/€LLS oN 010 TWLINIWJOTIAIA HO4 HAINID ONCHLS 102142180 68¥ES0

S30IAYIAS
8OYESD  00'8Y9'ZZ$ oN $010 IVID0S 40 "Ld3A ALNNOD NIENALS €102/42/E0 88¥£50
I8¥EG50  00°009'¢$ oN ¥010 Yyz3 QAVANIALS €102//2/E0 L8YE50
¥ePESD  00°0SLS ON $010 ONIMOAD3Y OLNY ¥3IL NYIHLNOS €L02/L2/E0 ¥8¥ES0

971 SONITIOH
€9¥650  06'Z8ES oN POL0  DSAI 40 NOISIAI] ¥V TYIHLSNANI NO-d¥NS €1L02/LZ/E0 £8¥ES0
ZOPESO  vA'VEPS oN #010 SINOLYHOEYT INIHIHIONIA FIHOHIS €102/£2/E0 Z8reso
18PES0  99°€ES oN $010 JNYT NLLY TI3MM00H SNOWWIS £102/4Z/E0 I8VESO
08¥ES0  00°00¥$ oN ¥010 SNOLLNTOS TOVNONY1NOIS ELOZ/LZIE0 08¥£S0
6.PESD  €0°06% oN #010 "dHOD TYNOILYNYILNI IHS €102/ L2/E0 6L¥ESO
QIVEG0  vZSI$ oN 010 "ONI WODL1S3L §98 €102/42/80 8150
LI¥E50  9E°60VS oN ¥0L0 ALTVIO3dS TOOHOS E1L02/L2IE0 LLYEG0
9IPEGD  O0'LLL$ oN 010 "ONI ‘¥SN HODI L0Z142IS0 91¥£50
§I¥ES0 000618 oN ¥0L0 H3LO0H T1aaly 102/ L2/E0 SI¥E50
pIVESO  00°020'LS$ oN poL0 . “ONI LNSIWIOVNYIN 135SV Tvad EL0Z/LEIE0 7i¥ES0
£/¥850  00°008'L$ oN ) JONTHNYRIIONINA €10Z/L2/E0 £11£60
ZILPESD 00°GL0'L$ oN 010 ONI ‘SISIY4HILNT ISUNN LIH00d £1L02/42/E0 ZLVES0
LLPESO 656148 oN ¥010 ‘1 NATONYOTHYVY €102//2/€0 LIPEG0
0.b£50  00:00L'1$ oN 010 SISNNINWO €1L02/£2/E0 02¥€50
6O¥EG0  8LLEIS oN $0L0  ONI ‘09 INIWT1dWI ¥ HOLOVHL JOHNOW ELO0E/LZIE0 69PESO
BOPESD  00°ZLL'1S ON 010 JNI 09 HIHSINONILXA JOUNOR €1L0Z/2T/ED 8OVESO
19V850  SY'OELS oN ¥010 SOINOYL1O3 13 WOW €102Z/22/E0 LO¥ESO
o0¥E50  LL'LES oN 010 IOIAMAS WNOD IO 1OW EL0Z/LZIE0 9OrES0
SBOUInN jinouy TN EE papoday pung JUBMBAA 0§ Juway s1ec Jaguinyg
FEETITC S CE ) - ysays PEEITY

pund [EI8USS - B - LWIBISUSD JJuNoooY yUeg

Bugsr yoeyd Buipussing ued 2GIEE120
$3004 ¥I1L NMIHLNOS H3ALVYIED £467 ‘08 Ay

¢ afing




YR POCL UBA dEGELH

69°8¥0'Z55% 19N .

69°8P0°Z55% |eJ0] puelis) pung [e1duss) - RN -  LRWIRIBUIL JJUNOIDY juey Jo} [ejoigng

015£50 00°8LE$ ON ¥010 ONI S3HIL SIONNOA E€102/LZIE0 0LGESD

60550 6¥'88.'v$ ON 010 NOLLYHOJHOD XOHIX €10T/LEIE0 BOSESO

Joguiny HNOuy e Waleng panotay. PUn. JURLIEAA 0} Huway a1e JAYUINK

HI3BYD WIBUD N PR PRE )
pund jelsuan - |SW - 1BISUSS) JUnoaay juegq

Bugsy WL fanpusiame wid 288020

S$3008 ¥dil NHIHLNOS ¥ALVYIHD 2102 ‘0% pady

¥i alieg



O PaEL A YEFULY

00'€69'1- 000 00°¢69' |- 00°'206°62 000 00°'802'82 0060282 L QOJUOY/M JOBNUCD $50.7) Jejaudiau] 9EE
00’0 000 000 00's6L'9e 000 00'561'9E 00'G61'9E Nd 10enue) X smduosald g onsoubelq geg
PEPSLE 000 ¥6'7G1'E 26°L16'8L 60'€80°6Z1 00°051°£02 00'9.£°892 JE}I0MA [BI00G 100YDS ZEE
9L LE1'6S 000 9L 1L1'5G gzgoc'ovl 96'0.1'€81 00°£56'¥0E 00°88B8'9¥Z Jayio 'saligesiq Lee
lezog’L) o0 18'208'LL IZerL'ed 86'68¢'iE 00'20E'19 00'845'sZ Jayoes| asINN/BSINN 02€
000 00’0 000 00°0€9'9 00°'0/¥'GL 00°00l'ee 0000561 isBeueyy ssauisng 62€
[ARa: VAN 000 Ze'vse’sL- 80’ 18882 9z ¥es'shl 00°155'021 00'08Z'0Z1L Jojphy [eulaiu] gZg
L6'D06'EL 000 16'006°€L 00°0 60°0} 00 LI6'ES 000 Jeaq auj Jo layoea] JZ¢
¥ LIZ'8s 000 Pt 1i2'es ¥6'62E°G6 05°952'29) 00FLE'6BL 00'658'6Z2 BupeaH-jo-pieH 9z
SL'PPL'69 00'se 51°69.'69 15°6¥L'091 82'6£E'652 00'85¢'68Y 00°85Z'68% Adesoyl |euonednoA) ¥ZE
000643~ 000 00°052'}- 000 00°0GL'} 00 000 sonag anduasald puy apisoubelq £z
L9'8zET 000 19'92¢'2 0L PPL'vE 69'€66°0L 00°590'201 00'vEZ 20} $|IINS oaed/oWoH 9le
90’ LEL'ZEL 000 90'LELZEL s0'zze'orl 68'92£'eZZ 00°082°%6Y 00082 '96F Jeaq sy Jod Jaidia] gLE
¥5P0E'SD 000 ¥5'¥0C'GO GL'ies'ce LE'691°8E 00°690'9E 00'0L0'6LE 1siBojoyoAsd 100UDS ZLE
000 000 000 00'006c 00°006° 00°008'2 000 JS3INIHD LIE
0L2E0'E 000 0.'280°c 88'61L'ZY Zr0.L6'Z6 o0'cgz'eet 00'eZ2'8EL pasedw| yssadg Ol
GO'P6Y' 1S 000 SOP69'LS Fraltarad) 88'018'eke 00°0ZZ°%Y 00'96€ 'FOP wawahoidwy yoaedg 60E
65 ¥8E'Y co0 65 vac'y 88 ¥86'S £5'gsl's 00228l 000 uoneonpy [easAyd 80€
pz'9.e'8e 000 02'9.£'82 £1°9v8'e6 29°90L°61) 00'626°9¥2 00'626'9¥C FADVNONYT ANODIS HSHIONT INVH3NLL L0T
10°e6.'82 000 L0'€6.L'82 85°095'9€1) (R TN kA 00021 LLE 00'8V9'0LE Adesay| [edisAud S0€
26'95¢€')- 000 Z6'9GE' - FANJRRER] §2'980'29 00'0¥E'9LL 00'veF'61E pairedw| Al[BnsiA +0E
pO'ErL'LL 000 vO'erl 2L gLsiv'Le 8.°ZEZ'6¥ 00°058°26 00°910'GE by €0t
00°ZsH- 000 00 gsh £5'682'G ¥ LI8'E 00'6+9'8 000 Jayi0 selIqesta 20t
86°006'6 000 86°006'6 ZooLg'le 0¥ €66'02 00°LLLPEL 00'LiL'¥2) JIsniN LOE
00'096'6L- 000 00°096'61- 08'96.'28 02'669'0Z 00'925°c8 000 £32504 ATTIVA I3SINTD/M L9 ONIJIVLS 152
000 000 oco 82°cL9' LS ZLSL0'LLL 00'6kL'891 000 $3208 ITTV-LLvD /M 1:9:]1 ONIJdVLS 052
898'26lL'8lE 000 89°261'91¢ 99'82E iV oF'86Z'06L 00°082°08%"1 00'//0'€EG’L
GL 9C6'9ES 000 G/ 9E6'0EG ¥.'BGY'TSE 15 EPE RS 00'0FL'ELP') 00'Z9L'¥LE' L
L8P0V’ L 000 £Pzi8'vov'L 9£'081'8€9 12'859'020°1 00°214'690'C 002L2'2S6'C
00'998' 25~ 000 00'998' 26~ 28°1PE'8G eV eer'LL 00°656°L1 000 ATIV-LLYD /M EZL L DONIJd4VIS 812
81712S 16E"L 0026l gl'eLl'gee'L 05 1£9'668 ZESBE'LLL) 00°0PL'60F'E 00'690°/52'¢ 191 ONIddVLS L)
68'66L'C6E 000 69'66.'€6E £9'626'6.E grvii'eLs 00'#05°98%' L 00'+05'98¥° L |:g:} Buyels oiz
Gi920'889 000 G'920'889 6l FEC'EBY 9e'cee'6ls 00'¥60° 168} 00'¥6L'L¥E°L 19} ONIJHVLS ¥iZ
02'925'660°2 £0'ce6'y £Z'6GY'P0L'E ZLviv'sey'l 69°/G50'61E° 00’ LE6'8¥R'S 00'v26'092'S |-g:) Buyers 60z
gL el 000 ELELLLL 80'916'C6 61°€0L'9S 00°€£2'191 00°o¥Z'e8l
L9021 1LY 000 2902V 1LY 2L'8.9l6) L9991 162 00'9)0'096 00910096 g1} Buyers soz
0z’ Ler'sal 88'Sl 80°LLP'GYL 05'€2S'€L0’) ZrZ0L've0's 00°£02°€02'E 00Z19'08L°¢
LL'6E0'S0E €0°9¥8°LL vl'gggale GL'0Z€'G0L°L L LPS'8B0°E 00'Zbi'0ZL'G  00°Z8T'00L'S uoneonp3 |eucliednoog AIEpuodss Z01
0Z'00Z'050°F 9E'B6V'E 95°6B69'CS0'Y 6¥'85.'6.6 G6'19€'694°L 00'028°208'9 00'899'+08°0 uojeanpd |evdluyoca] pue saied 0L
88'085'8E 000 £8°085'8¢ 8.°€06'22¢€ yezIg'cor’t 00'26Z'0E2°2 00262'0E2'C pangulsipun 8uyl0 200
09:€£0°9F9 007008t 09°€£8'059 89'695'00¥'2 LL0L8'ErL'e 00'PLE'L08'D 00°%.€'108'9 uolelisiulpY |00
auereg souBIgUNIUT saueRg Bujpueising satnypuadxgy j1ofpng 12fpng uopduioseqg nineony jabpng
S[EIBHBAY Buipuag PAISGUINOUBLN  SOOUBIQIUINDUD Bg-0l-4E8 A WBLNG e
GNOd TYHANAD YV pung
102 B34 [BOSE
CLOZILEM0 30 5y sodey smg elpng
. W 9580140

i, afied

3504 ¥3iL N¥IHLNOS YIALVIUD

2308 "1 Ao




FoeeheL oA GRIUEH

000 000 000 1 A 29’62 00'lg 000 ox Bugund 629
LVLZZ'e8 000002 LL22'89 20 cya'ovl 29'8e2' 1¥E 00'€58°'95Y 00'¥S8'€05 "PIDOZ) SANANDY UONESNPI-ANSNpuf 875
566008 19¥E9'e §L0gLEe L58¥0°201 Ve 6¥9'€BE 00'8L¥ 815 00'L£9'98E uawdooAa(q SIEUSIE [BUORDNNSU| LZ26
00'L- 000 00'L- 00°LL2°0L 00'+0¥'SL 00'vi9'SE 00°EPR'0E 0¥ UoheuInIoo) suodg dISE|oYDS-1U| 925
9589 LLL 000 96°8/9'LL) 26'595°89€ Z6°10L°02L 00'S¥E'992' 1 00'982'sve’L "uIwpY % paliuag Juswdojaasd JeIS 525
000 o000 000 00912 00viv'e 00°062'G 00'06L'G X UoHeUIRIo0n SHodg JNsejoyds-ISu| €26
19'€56°92 000 19°€66'92 9£'219'c6 £0'es8’0lZ 00'6LF LEE 00'BLF'LEE . Jiedsy wawdinbz gzg
000 000 000 01286 06 ¥P¥ 0L oo/ie'oe 000 YAIINO-GYW/M NOILONYLSNI 'ONINNYd 128
AR 000 8Z'6vlL'L- 6L LEV'ZE 61 /€8 LY 00°021'€9 00°021'e9 aaimag poddng eAlsuayaidwod 025
£8°065°01 000 £8'06€'0F 08'vSr's Ie¥SLve 00000t 00°000'v¥ uoljaNIIsl| SWOH JO JoJeUIpIo0D 8LS
LG0L0'8LL- 00'8€E'90L LG ZEL b L Z9ZBB'EL 69'665'GE 00°068'/¢ 00°058°L¢ (leljuan) 1830 ‘UORBUIPIOOD L1G
0218291 08'LIZ'6 z9'880'LL1L £9'€80° 10T G5°LBE'BGY 0095’ 2E8 00 L¥¥'s08 uogonuisu| ‘Buluueld 91§
22068 L 000 ZZ 06E'L 95°800'F 229602 00°6E¥'ZL 00°se¥'2l UOREUIPIO0T) AYAIOY JBINSILNDBIXT ¥15
GG OLP LE 000 GG oL¥ LE Y6 0LPvS LG JEP'GLL 00°552' 192 00°'668°09¢ uopewoiny LBIQr] €16
€5 ¥Ly 802 00'0€9'2 £avr0'aLe SLLbb'Loe ZL'808EEL'E 008620122 00'vLL129°2 [euononnsu| ‘201ueS Jendwod Zi§
FrAvian 000 220816 09'S6 29 €1'2E6°06F 00°€08' s 00°L65°269 Bunuud 11
95'6v£'al 00'905'¥ 95'658'ZZ £O'6L0' LY 12'68E'veE 00°692'v62 00028082 elpapRoIMRg AIRIg] 806
P8SYo'e 000 ¥8'5v9'c 8¢'8€L°L 8/°6/6°¢C . 00°09E'6 00°09E'6 uoljeuipioo) sHodsg snse(oLos-1ajul /05
69'229'0FE 000 69°229°0vC £6'966'902 8evLb'Zer 00°8/6'6E6 00'9€9'6E. uswdoljaasq WNNJWINYD 90s
000 000 000 PLLLE 9z'z8z'l 0000Z2'Z. 008821 0¥ 18Jusn SuoljEIIUNWWOY [BUCHEINDT G5
96'/29'c 00°0 95'229°c SGBL6' 2L 69'GZ6'vS 00°€L'9L 00'e/v9L uoISIASIaL [EUCHESNPS Z0G
20°622'25 000 20'64L°28 z0°189'cs . 16'8zZl'0ge 00'585'9¢E 00'0ER'2EE Jajua) suoijediUNWILOY |BUCBINRT LOS
000 000 000 S0'610'GL S6ZIZ'0L oozee'se 000 S3ID0Y WOO /M DNINYYIT IONVYLSIA 8EY
00'688'G- 000 00'688°G- 008211 00°199'LL 00°955'€Z 00°995'¢2 Ox Buluiea evuelsid pEY
posel- 000 00's€l- 9z'G08' vL691°2 000VE'Y 00°LSZ'y X fuluiea] souelsiqg eep
6625818 000 69'8GE'L8 g1°Z68'cre £6°62.'GEE 00 £L6'099 00'615'¥6S Bunuea soueisiq Oct
000 000 0070 26'268'c 80°Z80'6 00°'G/6'ZI 00v¥8L'EL o) Juswyduug Aiojeiojdx3 gzv
00°9vL'9l- 000 o0 ovi'elL- 09°000°} o¥'GrL'Sl 000 000 o wawyonuz lojelodx3 L2y
81°Z48'28 000 81°269'/8 L0 #59'81 18°¢61's2 00°002'LEL 00°00L92L Juawyouug Aiojelojdxy gzr
00°0vL'e- 000 00°0F.L'e- S8 160'Y 51206 00'092°) 000 X semyoed |e10adg ‘sweibold S1Wepedy 611
00°929'¢- 000 00°9z9'c- 25'422'y 8rziL 00'vLE') 000 X senoe [eads ‘'sweiboid onuapesy gLy
ar'all'og 00°002't 8r'8.e'18 21°029'G e LLZ'Esn 00"0g¥' 0L 00'000'804 100UDS JSLIING Gl
orlgl'es 00'002') oF /££'66 6L°ZLL'8 S2°65Z'¥01 00°0L2°LLL 00'¥66'2Z) $9SIN0Y) JUDLISOR|J PEOUEADY ZL¥
000 000 000 000 00°092 00°08L 00°0 ITV-LLYD /M THOS °HINNS LLF
l£¢22'02 000 LE°€LL'02 (= AR Y rS'vLL 00'¥¥6'20€ 00 viv'e0e sanIoe |eads ‘sweiboid dwspedy s0f
00'6L- 000 006G 0Z2'0 0gvL 00’0 . 000 19EIUOY X P Souepusiy Juseanbl GO
82°805°00C g86°zZov', 98°'026'202 oF L2G'06G 29°009'8.6 00°660°2LL') 0008668 Alepucosg-uoiieanp3 saljewa)ly cov
vL'95F'G 000 . '857'c VZ0vLvL S0'9EY'86 00°9€0'841 00 1ES'CZ) uoNeonps SoUBPUSNY UBleAINh] ZOY
9L'e09'6El 000 91'£99'6E 1 ¥ev1Lio8 06666 LGl 00'EEL 08E 00'251'9.¢€ uoneonp3 uj sHY L0Y
00'0eL'- 000 00 0EL v Yrove'y 9G'¢6l o0'0LE 000 I ‘NOW /M AdvdaHL TYOISAHA LNVYINLLI Z¥E
00'V- 000 00'L- ey'Gre’L 25684 00¥8E'Y 000 | SOYNOW/M Q3HIVdNI HO33dS LE€
aoueleg BoUBIQWNILT RN =] Buipueising saimipusdxg 1ebpng joipng uondiioseq juncoay jabpng
ajqepeAy Buipuad peisuINousU]  SISUBHWINTUY 2)R-0FIEDA }BUNY ]
CNfid TYHEANIS ¥ pung
£1L0Z 4824 jeostd
CLOZAEI0 SO sy Modsy s wlpng
WE 90 40
$3204 ¥dil NY3HLINOS Y3aLlv3do 2102 36 A

¢ 8k




Fonyel ea TR

OX uoneipi00D Buippig enneledood geg

¢ afleg

00°110'E- 00°0 00°1L0'E- 00°20L°81 000 00'950'G1 00°'960°GL
000 000 00'0 00512 00'0 00512 00§12 X uoneuipiood Guippig aaneredood Jc9
000 000 000 ] 55°695°C) 00°00%'v2 00°006°€T X suonejjofaN gc9
000 000 000 69°0Z¢'6 LE'Z2L'0) 00°€F0'02 00°€#0'02 OX suogeiobap G£g
00'/2- 000 00°22- 0022 00'€LZ 00°'ELE 000 DX sJoaiq shg Juswdojaae YIS vES
00'624- 000 00°6Z1- sy'elLs'gl S5°G/8'vZ 00709 1 00'680°LY ¥ UOHEUIPI00D eueg &) UlEsH €£9
00°€€Z- 00°0 Q0'EEZ- Ze'eET 89°692'¢C 00°/92'€ 00°Z92'¢ OX Juswabeuepy :@oag Jaindwog LEg
00°0 000 000 66'GLO'Y 10226 00°8+8'Cl 00'¥9L L )y uawsabeue :20M8g J9indwod 0L9
0.0 00'0 020 ELEEE Va6 PAN: ) 00'28.'L¥8°C 00°06Z'L9%'2 0¥ uswabeuep 8omag Jeindwo) 629
00 bir 000 00t Gl ¥ 52'891'2 006912 000 [eouRl0 uSLIdo[eASE JEIS L29
Z9'9ey's 000 Z9'92¥'s £6'6kL'9 S¥/ZV'6 00°000'12 00°L€1'6Z uojleonps JO preog JuswdoPAsq JEIS 29
98'266°01 08've 99'229'01 1BELLL PR AR 00°099'0L 00°€89°04 Bupiniosy £29
¥Live'e 000 Pl 2¥ES 68°882'c 26'€90'E 00°002'01 00'8¥9'6 Bupupdiabuid 619
96'6€9'6 000 96'6£9°6- £8°620'vS £1°091'81 0005529 00°065'29 luswsbzueyy ‘sowag Buluueld 819
GG PES' ¥ 69618 ¥Z06F'59 06°060'€ES 9802y 00" L 00°296'209'L 00°29Z' 725"t jenua) uswsbeuely pood [0cyos 19
00'0LF' |- 000 00°0LF 1~ o0°0sk'cl 00°061'02 00°081'2¢ 00" 08L'Ze uoneupioos Buipplg aajesadood 919
000 00'0 000 000 00°000°L9 00°000'19 00°008'65 swabeueyy ‘soineg Buluueld 519
Le byl G2l 000 L8 i 'SEL- ¥/°0£0°£01 10'229'€LE 00°8Y6'¥52 00'PEL'EST [ENUSD [S0IM8S UCTEWICH| J1land ¥1.9
80'Ell'S0¥ 99°'06%'cE G E09'8EY L2 GSG'E00'E 5 699'08E'T 00°628'228'c 00 LIg'vra's voddng sowO sseuisng Z19
Iy 8E0'6E 000 282068 88'G6.L'6 19'126°G 00°96.L'¥S 00°€/8'¥S swesboid J9y0 uoReHodsuel] |19
1€£898'6- 00°0 1£'898'6 218551 ¥LOE6'EL 00°029'56 00°029'66 weibold souejsissy sakojdwg 019
£.918'L6 00'6% - £.°G98'L6 Z5eLL'est GJ'929'G9E 00°80Z' 119 00°ZZr'eZ9 wawabeuepy As1HA12ES 609
87 0ZE'¥6 000 8t 02E '¥6. 66°C¥Z'65 £6°68Z'0%1 00°0S8'S62 00°629'€6Z suonenobeN 09
68°261 000 69'261 9561 S50 00°008'L 00°059'} sleali] sng ‘Juswdojaasq HES L09
8C'ZaL'¥E 000 9€°Z9)'vE 8r'996'42 ¥1v¥81'8¥ 00°'€16'601 00°€LL'60 UoEU| P00 SINJISANS 909
¥8°919' 24 6 208 L) 8. ¥or'se 6Z'969'veL'S  €6°ETL'00E'8 00°/88'0Z1'ZL  00'Z66'FIELL swabeueyy :8onsg JANdWoD 509
00'#65'22 000 00 ¥65'EE 000 000 00'v65'22 00'¥65'22 £5@ Joydeys ‘uoneuodsuel] €09
O €% 201- 00°05% Ot 288901~ £5'8E8' LIL 28°168'08¢ 00°'£08'582 00°£08'582 uoljeuIpioc) Jyaueg aies yeaH Z09
00'0 000 000 000 00°05 0005 000 3204 VAIINO NOSIAYIN /M DNILLNIYd £95
00’0 000 00'0 12 95°€62 00°625 000 AJTIVA 33SIANID /M NYTd dWI TOOHDS 296
000 000 00'0 06'vb1L'22 o1'gel'se 00°082'2¥ 00°008'6¢ OX S100UoS 12PN G656
£8°19E'Y9 000 £€°29E'vo- 80' 191 '68F ST9.E' YL 00°'044'991°L 00°986'1¥8 OX [EUCIONIISU] ‘9IS Joindwod 066
00'0 000 000 00°148 00'Z6€'E 00'E9Z'E 00128 X Buluug|d WaWaA0idwj WNNJWND{ooYos 8y
- 000 000 000 08 PP 02 L9€'S¥ 00'219'08 00°90€'0F ¥ Buluuild wswanold] WNNSWINDA00YRS LS
00°064- 000 00'064- 212796101 £ZTEPL'S 00°'061'GL 000516l ¥ Buiuueld Juaweaoidul] WNN2IING/00UDS GFS
00°09}- 000 00°091- 000 007091 000 000 0% wawdojara( S[eUSIE [EUOIONIISU] 215
00°0 000 000 000 00°000'E 00°000'¢ 000 O UIWPY B paiue) Juawdoeas YEIS OrS
00Z1Le- 000 00ZIE- 00Z)1E'9 0’0 00°000'9 00°'000'9 Buuoog Jsel 9Es
66°£20'891 00051 66'C.1'891 0g'vEL' L 2Y L2'ZLL'208 00°129'268°L 00°929'LER'L Buluueld JUaWBACIdW] WININDWIND/I00YDS LEG
G9'G/6'08 00°0 69'6/6'0€ LECOZ'Ok ¥0°06¥'25 00'699'+01 00'#E9'C0L $|00Yog |9polN 9EG
000 0070 000 00'LiY 000 00" LLiv 000 OX Jiedsy Juswdinb3 G¢6
aaueeg SoUBIGNIUS anuereg Buipueising seimipuadxy 12bpng 3aBpng uondiosssq un020Y jabpng

ajgejieay Buipuag palsqUINIUBLfT  SadUBIqUINoUY 9eg-01-B0A JUSLING {eIHL :
QNI TYHINDD ¥V pund
£107 ~ieaj jeosty
cLOZ/LLEN SO sy Modsy smug ebpng

WIE 95180040
SI204 H3IL NYIHLNOS HilvadD £L07 L0 A




08Pl A T

wr

£5°628°C6.'S 8 LYOVET 16°99¢°820°9 89°696°88¢'/C 1P 05L'099'ES 00°281°820'28 00'986°L16°C8 anNnd TvHaNIo [0l
ZrEee'S- 000 Z¥'eoe’e- L0°Z8S'E 1108 000 000 }:Z):) Buyeis ges
W oes'or 000 L oeL'or 20'98e'1Le seTE'sE 000 000 20IBS pele|ay SSINN BUQ Uo sUuQ gL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 oAg paje|ay Adessy] oisnpw ge/
£6'266'LEE"L- 000 £6°26'LEE")- 82 ¥¥5'025 62'88¢€°218 000 000 oAg pajelay Bulesunod ve.l
eL'geL'eey'l- 000 gl'gzl'eer’l- Gp'119'285 89'9l1'0E8 000 000 OAS pajE|&Y apIy SUQ U0 3UQ ZEL
Z90¥E'Er 000 Z90ve'er 62'202'GL 18°/€1°88 000 000 2AG pejejsy p3 sAud paidepy Les
17°L25'c68- 000 12°116'e68- LE6OVO'EZE P2'956'696 00°0 000 A pateay yoseds 67,2
L4 166G 000 L2 LBB'S- 0571652 L2 orr'e 000 000 ING pele|ayY UoIsIA g2/
£1'280'v92- 000 22'280'%9Z- 8y #E0'SLE 62'8¥0'8¥L 000 00’0 ~ OAS peljEley Adessy] [eoisAud gz
26261'9€G- 00’661 Z6'866°G5G- 85°EGL'PZE veSreLle 000 000 poddng |guononnsu| uoleanp3 [eweds Gg.
L6'656' L6V 00004 16'652° 16t~ SOBEL'PPL 9Z'0ZL'2¥E 000 000 (0S0) wipy soAg dwioD G0
£8°1£0'622- 000004 £9'Le0'aee- 91 AL6'Y9 29°¥50'E9L 000 000 {OSIN} wpy soAg Lwbp 0.
G6'986'91- 000002 G6'986'¥1- po'ege'e LEEEL' L 000 000 {(Dsh) wpy ddng [euononusul €04
96'€LZ'2LS- 000082 96°'CLL 606~ 66'652'051 16°€L0'65E 00°0 000 wpy p3 [ewads 2oL
ye0PL'gR9'e- 00'008'9 ¥6'0v6'8.9'¢E- S eeo'Tre'L OF L0€'9EF'Z 000 00°0 SoueuSLIEW R suonesRd) 102
91°9€9- 00’0 91'9EG- ozlel'z 96°08L'6 00'908'0} 00°2€5'0) ssopusg Mljioed go9
0071 00’0 00'L- 0805 LL o0z ¥L1'92 00'vZo'sy 00°606°¥S S3INddNS/ONIAaId IALYHIJ00D 599
gzo 000 G20 89°062'LL L0°€€'81 00 792'0E 00'680°2C wawsbeuey ‘soimieg Bujuued 659
000 000 000 ceees 84182 00SL¥'L 000 $3209 MIVI/M SNOLLVILOD3N £+9
00 iEL- 000 00 L€}~ Z5ere'e 8y Zee'e 00'680'9 00°'8L8'S X Bumniosy L9
000 000 000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 000008 o fuginiosy o¥9
000 00°0 000 00°000'c 000 00°000'¢ 00°000°¢ o uonen(ep g Buluue|d G SV 6E9
asouejeq SOUBIQINOUZ anuejeg BuipuRisino sainypuadxg 1ebpng jabpng ucnduossaq UNooDYy jebpng
ajqepeay Butpusad pRISGIUNOUSU  SeSUBIQUUINDUT aje]-ol-aea) waung 2y
GONNd TYHINID v -pungd
| EL0Z eaj jeosty
SLOZALIEG SO sy wodey snpg 1elpng
W 98 RE LT
L0250 Aew

# s0eq

S04 Y3l NUIHLNOS HdLV3EO




G ol

Jayoequajysiy wiy Aq pajuig
lagog/pund Aquog
Aup Aewiwng g
Aunpoe ou yum sepogjebpng sseuddng
£10E/1E/£0 81 4O SV
Jeaj Jualng :adA) 1afpng
v pund
uny jseT :swen e

GNd TVHINID ¥ puind

: €142 JBaA [BosH
TLOZALEE 4O Sy Modey smelg elipng

$3004 Y3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LYIHD

rogse sl rea dRIVEY

WE 959540
£L0% 10 A




YOCPOT) URA dEyEIg

168P0G S SNLEBG O SRIBUNSS 818 BSGUL

‘poZEE: B 10U [ 3E0A 1808 Joud Bi) Wity SSOUBKINOUT ISASALBS) 10; SNUDADI PRIBLGSE |

000 GLEBE'ELL') GZ'G18'e 00'660'242° 00 L£8'201- 00'0£6°'6.8°1 Aepuodag-uoleanpg aallewWwaly E0r
000 00°5£0'82) 000 00°'520'8.L L 00°#05'vS 00'LEG'ETL uoneanp3 souepueRy usjeanby Zov
000 oogeeo8e 000 00'££E°08E 00'L8)'Y 00'2sl9LE uopeonpd Ul SNy LOb
000 Y06’y 000 YO'6EP'Y YO BEP'Y 000 L 'NOW /M AdVdIHL TYDISAHd LNVHIANLLI Z+E
000 12Ees'y 000 L2 E8e'Y LZE8E'Y 000 I JOUNOWAM ATHIVdINl HOFIJS L8€
00°0 00°602'S2 000 00°602'82 000 00°60Z'82 S0IUOI/M 1DBIUCY $S0ID Jejardiaju] 9e€
(Fg: 1< 00°961'9€ 1954 00'G61'9E 000 006619 Joenuoy X aapduoseld g oisoubelq GEE
000 00°061'202 000 00°061'202 00°92Z' 19~ 00'9/£'89Z JSION [BID0S |00YDS ZEE
000 00 /56'¥8E 000 00 £66'8E 00'656'2E1 00'866'9¥Z 20 ‘'semgesig LEE
000 00°Z0E°19 000 00°20¢'19 00¥EL'6E 00'8/5'GZ layoea} 9SINN/SSINN OEE
000 0000122 000 0000122 00°009°2 00°005'61 lebeuegy ssauisng 6Z¢
cLErl'6 £Z ¥PG 971 CLEPLE £T¥¥5'921 £2¥92'9 00°082'0Z1L Jojpny |ewR| 82
00'0 00" LL6'SL 000 00 LL6'Ss 00 L16'EL 00°0 jeaq ayj jo Jayoeal Jz¢
00°005'Z 00'%LS'661 000052 00 FLE66L 00°6¥5'08- 00658622 PunesH-jo-pieH 9z¢
000 0069 oK 000 00'6¥9' oV 00'609'PZ- 00'85Z'68Y Adesay] [euonednaoQ ¥ge
000 00°590°801 000 00°690'801 00 LE8 00°¥E£2'20L SIS 9a4eD/oWOoH 91E
000 00°008'18¢ 000 00°008'18¢ 00°08¥' i1~ 00°08Z'96¥ Jeaq 3y] 104 seyaudisiy) £1€
000 00°G90'9EL 000 00°590'9¢ 00'G¥6'28- 00°0i0'61Z 1sibojoyoisd j00Uos ZLE
YA VI 00"008'2 P Wrd 00°008'L 00°008'2 000 3SANIHD L1E
000 00°0FL'¥EL 000 00'0FL'vEL 00°€85'Y- 00'€ZL'8EL padledwy yoseds OLE
0o 00°022'9EF 000 00°02Z'9cp 00¥28'1E 00°96E ' POV Juawanoidw yoaadsg 60g
000 00gzL'slL 00°0 o0zel'st 00'ZZL'8l 00D uoneanpd |edisAyd g0g
000 00°228'182 000 00°229'152 00'201'G1- 00'626'9v2 IADVYNONYT ANODIS HSIMONT LINVHINILI 20€
00's2s 00021 22E 00°GZ6 00021 228 00Z.P'99 00°8¥9'01€ Adesay | |eo1sAyd G0E
000 00°0vg'9LL 00°0 00°0v8'aLL 00'¥¥9'20L- 00'v8r'61E pauedw| AjlensiA vOE
000 00°058'26 000 00°068'26 00°¥E£8'29 00'910'SE Uy €08
000 00°101'6 000 00°101'6 00°L0L'6 000 Jayi0 :semgesIq Z08
000 00°028'¥21 000 00°048'¥Z1 00'651 00° LLL'VE) 2SN 1LOE
000 00°9£5'€8 000 00°9€5°€8 00'9EG'ER 000 32049 ATTIVA J3SIANTO/M 1911 DONIHVLS 162
000 052k '89L 000 05'8k2'891 05°8¥2'891 000 $39508 ITTV-1LLVD /M 11911 ONIZIVLS 052
000 £5°856'21 000 £6'856'2) £6°856'L} 000 ITIV-LLYD /M SZH L ONIJAVLES 8l
GLLIELE 1G°85E'vIG' L) 8Z°¥68'CLZ 02°188'60L L1 08'628'669 00°2G0°0L0° L1 1:9:| Buelg 91z
£6°6G2 000 £6°65. 000 00’0 000 L:9:L ONIJJVIS vIE
Frasc 3! 000 1Z2898'L 000 000 000 $3008 1S1 /M 181 ONIJIVLS £LE
L8'GYE'S g2'666'L18'G 1g'G¥e's 8£'GEG'18'G 8€°'195°9% 00'¥26°092°G 1814 Bupers 602
82°0.0'Z 0L°216'860°L 82002 9/.'2/6'860°L ¥Z ¥82 v~ 00'Z9Z'SkL’L Gl: buyels ¢oz
00°025'C Tl v Ieg') 00°025'2 ZL iR ISE") 7.°682'¢9 00291 vLEL 1:Z1:) Buers oz
£0'E50'0FL 00" 28£'860°G 1 £0'9ZE'vP) 00'299'201°G1 00°00L°2L 00°295'G80'G] uonesnp3 [eOlUYDS | pue 1831e) L0}
000 00'L62'0€2° 000 00°/62'082°2 000 00°262'0£2'2 peINquIsipun JBUI0 Z00
00°1.50°122 GLBLP'282'9 5Z2°'900'0¥T 00'v2€'L08°'9 000 00'PLE°108'S UDHELSIUIWPY |00
aNUSADY asurjey B1BQ-OIIBBA ajewsg sjusuasnipy @JeLuysy uondiasag adALEE JUNGIOY SNUSADY

5539X%3 pajedionuy LRy jewBup

GNN- TYNIANID ¥ pung
€102 [1esA jeosid

SO RE0 NG 8y Hodey smeig enusaay W LR 40
| abeg S3004 MILL NNIHLINOS 431vdD $L02 L0 Aegy




.v.c.m.mwm.mw A dEpany

1HBENG B eDURBG O SRIRILNSS BB BRGL

oTEEe: 00 10U pi% B0 12051 Joud Sl LIDH) SROURIGUNDUE JSACALIRD S0} BNUBAS) DUIBLIGES |
15 HEEEE =

oc'0 00°000°9 ‘000 00°'000'¢ 000 00°000'9 Bulloos 1591 8¢S
Zr'996'L TR A ) 19Z8°¢) 00LGLELY' L 00'5¥'61- 00'929'1EF'L UEld JUSLISACIL] LWNNOMIND/00YIS LEG
00'6e0’) 00'¥£9'COl 00°GE0°L 00°¥E9C01 000 00'7£9°'€0L S|00U2S |SPON 9ES
96°062 . 000 96°082 000 000 000 oljeLIpiooD) AAIDY Jeinolunoenx3 £g5
000 09'9¢ 000 099 09'9€ 000 X Buuud 625
00'008°6 00212 Ler 00" Le¥'92 00°P59'€0S 000 00'#58'€05 "p1007) SBNIADY UOIEONPI-Ansnpu| 825
9z EvL'E 09'25L'L0S 99'8re’8l 00°856'225 00°228'9¢E) 00°1£9'98¢ wawdoj@Aaq S[BUje [BUOINASY] 126
L0'20L'2 GE'C19'ST LO'Z0LT Geelo'se G9'69L'G- 00°¢¥8'0E uoljeuIpioe) suodg onsejcyas-idu| 9z
EL°28 oo'olLz'esz’l 9 A o0'0LZ'esT' L 00'ver iy 00'982'6¥2'L uiWpY g paipua) Jjuswdojsaa] YeIS G285
0l'06. 00°06L'G 0i°06L 000626 000 00°06.'G UcliBUIPI0CY) SHOAS DRSEIOYIS-J) €26
00°096' 00°6¥° 1EE 00°096°Z 00°6.¥° LEE 000 0087 1EE Jieday wswdinb3 Zzg
000 00°/1£°02 00’0 00°LLE'0Z 00°21E'02 00’0 VAIINO-aVW/M NOLLONYLSNI ‘ONINNY1d 125
000 00'SBZ€9 000 00'SRZ'ED oogol 00°0Z1'E9 2owuag Hoddng eaisuayaidwo) 0zg
00°'0 00°000 v 000 00°'000'¥F 000 00°000' vt uoponsuj SWoH Jo 10]2UIpioo] gLG
00700871 RN 91'¥06'79 00'058°2Z1 00°000°58 00°058°2E {lenuag) JayjO ‘UoNBUIRICOD /LG
oc0 00'¥96° /58 Qo0 00°¥95°'Lc8 00'€Z)°2¢ 00" L¥¥'S08 uononisy| ‘Buiuueld 9LG
000 00°GEY L 000 00'gEY' 2l 000 - QO'SEF'ZL OlBUIPIOOD AYAIDY JBINDLINSBNXT #16
000 00'56Z° 192 Q00 00°552°19¢ 00°00F 00'558'092 uojjeluciny ARIg] g5
GL'JEE'602 00'ELSZPr'E SLBLY LY 006620112 00°'1L20'68 00¥LL\2Z9E [EUOIIONIISU| ‘S0IMSS JRINdWOD Z 1§
05°20L°'92 05'680'0E2 05'201's2 05°580'0€2 05 P Ll 00°1B85'Z65 Bupupd 115
000 00°592'¥62 000 00'59Z'¥6Z 00°G¥¥'L 00°028'982 eipap/eoIMag ARG 805
000 00'958'e 00°¥0S 00°09E'6 000 00°09¢'8 uoneuIpI00) sHodg olsejoyos-1giUl L0S
00/25'92 0L v16'PES 0£'€00'60L 00’ LS¥'ELE 00'518°ELL 00°9¢9'6EL jusiudojaasq WNNoWINY 905
000 80°661'C 000 80'661L'C 80 LIy 00882} O¥ 18uag suojediunwwo jeuoneanpl 509
000 0oeiv'al 000 00'eL¥'al 000 00'€¥'eL uoisias|a | jeuonednp3 20s
0Z'698'L 00'0ey'IeE 0e'699') 00°0E¥ LE€ 000 00 0E¥ LE€ Igjue] suopesiuNIWO) |BUOREINP] LOS
00’0 00°'gge’se 00’0 pozee'se 00°2£2'5Z 000 $3009 WOO0 /A ONINYYIT IONVLSIA 8t
000 00'955°¢Z 000 00'956'€T 000 00'955°cC OX Bulwee aouelsIq vEY
44" 058EE'Y FAN 4" 05 6EE'Y 0588 00'L5E'¥ Ox Bulures] souelsiq £E¥
000 00'8.£' 165 00'009'€2 00'826'%1L9 00'65%'02 00°6LG'BS Buiwes aoueisiq 0y
000 OF ¥#26'CL 00°0 v #46'21 oro6) 00¥82ZL ) wawyouus Aojeiojdxg 8y
0F'§80°c o¥'SPi'GE 0¥ G90'E oSSl oF'ayL'sl 000 X Juawyouuz Aojesoldxy JzZy
000 00'00L°LEL 000 00°002'1€1 00°000°s 00°00L°9Z1 wawyouus Aiojerojdxy g9z
000 00'0FF'L 000 00°0FF'L 000rY'L 000 anoed [e1oadg ‘sweibold owepeoy 61y
00’0 0£'996'L 000 0€'996'} 0£'996°) 000 alyoe [E10ads ‘swelbold JlWapedsy oli
000 ¥aess'ons 91°/22'6 00°09'0Z2 00°09%'ClL 007000802 [0OYOS Jauwng Gl
000 05'$9.2'691 05°500'2 00°0LL'LLL 00°9LL°cF 00'¥66°LEL SOSIN0D JUBWSIE|d PSOUBADY ZL¥
00’0 00094 000 00'092 00'09L 000 FTIV-LIVD /M THOS HANS LY
000821 Z8'ele' 6 81°6¢6'LT 00°828'2L) 00'op9'egl- 00 PP E0E amioe4 [epeds ‘sweibold SIUepEDY 60
POEL 08'¥.L o€l 08'¥L 08'vL 000 JoenUOD X PT SJuepuany jugleainb3 Gov
BNUSASY asuejeg SIBG-0I-BBA aewnsy s)usunsnipy sjeluss uonduaseq a9INBe JUTIODDY SNUSASY
S590XT pajedionuy uanny ewnbiug

7 afizg

ONM:A TYHENI0 ¥V pund

£10Z eSO, 1eosty
SLOZILEILD O Y podey) SRIg shusaay

S3008 ¥31L NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVIED

W CRIE01LT
LT L0 Aol




POLBORL SBA dEHY

1@2EDNG B4 ALUBIDY O SHICUHISS S4B BYBL Y

PHOENDE: DG 10U A JBBA 0TS J0Ld SU] W0 FEOLRIGUINDUT] JISADALRT 10 SNUBAB] PRIBLISY |

0¥ voneuipioo) Buippig aaiessdoo) ge9

000 00'960'G) 000 00'960'GL 000 00°'960°G1

000 00°61L2 00'0 00512 00'0 00'GL2 O uoneuipoo) Buippig sanesadoos €9
1zece’t 00°00¥'#2 12'8ee’L 00’002 00005 00'006'€Z Ox suoienofisN 9g9
62251 00°EF0'0Z §5°226'L 00°E90'0Z 000 00°EP0°0Z D¥ suonenobaN g9
00°0 00'€LZ 000 00'€LZ 00°€lZ 000 OX sioauq sng Juawdo@req YEIS FES
GO LBE'S ST 8GH LY g9'168'E GTBGY LY GZ'0L¢ 00°680°L¥ 0¥ UOHEUIPIODD JYauag AIED UNESH ££9
8l 89°992'c 8t'LE 89'99Z'C 897 00°292'S oY uswabeueyy :eanag ssndwod LEg
000 00'8R'El 000 00'8FS'EL 00'¥89°Z 00'¥9L'LL oX uawebeuesyy :201]1ag Jendwo) 09
LE¥0L'2GE Z0'8rL'2OR'E LE°%02'268 ZOBP.'298'T 20'86¥'S6¢ 000522972 ¥ Juswebeuey 208G sndwe) 629
000 528912 00°0 GZ'89L'E 628912 000 [eous|D juatudoiaasq Jeis LZ9
0070 00°2£1'528 000 002£1°62 000 00igL'sz oneanpy JO pseog Juawdolaaaq JeIS vZ6
00°0 00°£89'0/ 000 00°€89°0L 000 00'€89'04 Buinioay ¢z9
00092 00°'8¥2°01 00°092 00'8kZ’0l 00°009 00'8v0'6 Bunuudisbuiy 619
000 00'055'Z9 000 00°065'29 00'0 00°055'29 wswabeuely ‘sawuss Buluue|d g19
00'698 0Z°9v6'965'L 08'¥88'9 00°296'209'} 0000’82 00'2oT'v25'L [enua) Juswabeuely pood |00YoS L19
188t 00°081°Z¢ lege'L 00°081°2€ 00°0 00'081'2¢ uoneuipioo? Buippig aaneladoo) 919
08'102'9l 00°000'49 08°L0Z'9L 00700019 00°00Z'L 00°008'65 awsbeueyy ‘aoinag Bujuueld 19
000 00'8¥6°'¥SZ 000 00'8F6 G2 0078t 00°PEL'E5T [BIJUDD) [S2IAISG UOJBLLIOMN) NN 719
20182 00'628°C28'E L0162 00'628'228'E 00°296'1.2- 00°L18'vre'E yoddng 201 ssauisng 19
000 08'0S1'08 TAA TN 00°'€28'vS 0070 00°€48' PG sweibouid 13y10 :uohepodsuesl L1g
000 00'029°56 000 00'029°66 000 00°0Z9'G6 weiboid soueisissy sakojdwz pLg
£1'800'9 0z viZ'ely £6'1£5°291 00'865'829 00'9.1'S 00ZZr'£T9 wewsbeuel ysiy/A94es 609
00°GLL 00°G29'€62 00°G4 L 00°6/9'€62 00°0 00°'6/9'€62 suonegobaN 809
000 00°00g'} o000 00°008't 00°0S1 00°069'L s1oAlQ shg Juawdoisaaq YEIS 209
000 00'€16'60L 000 00°€16'601 00°008 00'€1L'601 UopEUIRIon?) ANMISANS 909
7 190°1L¥9 ZZ LBE'200'EL sz8v' 2. 00°208'880'Z1 00°'G18'SLG 00°'266'7LG L1 Juawsbeuey :31n18g 19indwod 609
L0 29F 000 LO"L9% 000 00'¥65'2e- 00°'+65'2Z2 £6g Jeydey) uojeyodsues | £09
000 00°€08'682 000 00°£08'682 00°0 00°'£08'682 ucReUIpIoos) JyBuag aie) YlleaH Z09
000 00°05 000 00°0 00°05 000 $3204 YAIINO NOSIOVIA /M SNILNIH £95
00'0 00616 000 00°G16 00°GL6 000 ATTIVA 33SINTD /M NYId dilll TOOHOS 298
ag')Ll 00°0 o8l 000 00'0 000 S320E AHMSMWM SNINNY 1d "diNil TOOHIS 195
09'8¥ 00'0 08°8t 000 000 000 Z# OUNOWM “dINll 98N TO0HIS 095
G1'768'G 00'0 G/'Z68'S 000 000 000 1S1 /A OJNI 3SNAY ADNVLSENS 655
000 00°0¥9'9% 000 00'09'0G 00°0¥8'9L 00°008'6¢ DX $i00Y2S |9PoN G566
000 12°668'0SZ'L 000 LL°658'082°) 1.2'698'88E 00°986°1+8 0¥ [euononnsu| ‘ao1nag 1endwod 055
00’0 00292 000 00°€92'¢ 00°'26E°Z 00°148 IUUE|d JUSWaAOIdW] LWNINJILIND/00UDS 8PS
000 00°Z19'08 000 00'z19'08 00°20€°0F 00°90€'0F IuuE|d Jusweacidw) WNINJIIND/COYIS LPG
80'EE8 ETEPL'GL 80°'€E8 £T'erL'SlL Lo 0006161 IUUE|d JuSWaA0IdW) WNNDIIND/A00YDS §7S
8e° 228 00091 8cLLE 00°081 00'091 000 watudojsaaq sjeuae [euolINySUl ZPS
60691 00°000°E 60°G91 00°000°E 00'000°¢ 000 UIWPY B pauiua) Juawdojeasq YEIS OFS
anusAsy aouejeg ayeg-01-Ieaj ajeujsy syuaugsnipy Siewisy uondussact MG JUNOS0Y SNUSASY
S589%Y pajedionuy sy (ewbup

¢ afigg

N4 TIVEENIO V (pund
GL0Z B3 A {BOSI
CLOTLLIED B0 BY  Jodey snymg snuBAsy

SID0E ¥3IL NHIHLNOS HILVIHO

WE £
2102 10 A




UL BA ey
19500 B GoURIPY O SIRLNES BIF HHBUL

PeETe: BY 10U PV IB8A BOSY 100 S LI0A $ROUSIGIUNDUE onchien) 10 SNUDABE PRIBUINST

JBUIEGUIIYSIN LD Aq pajUlid
Jagogpund Aq pog
Auo Aewwng juld
AUANDE OU YUA SJUNCIDE anuaaal ssaiddng
€10Z/1¢/€0 8ieq JO sv
uny JSe DWEN BUSIID

S8 PEYVOL S FAR 2 TR PLBIGTE8ET g2 Lee'620' L8 B2 LR6'ILLE QUess'LIa’es NG TTYHENZD BI0L
000 oo8ie'yl 000 o08Le'vlL o8yl 000 ) L'gL:) Buyes gl
000 QL ZreE’LL 000 aLzre'll ol's08 00°£€5°01 saoueg Aed 999
99 0v0'e 89'€29°Ch 99'00'E 89°E29'Er aler Al Ny 00°'606'¥S S$3AINddNS/ONIAAIG IAILVHIJ00D §99
000 . S ggz'0e 000 §2°€92'0¢ SLP6L'E 00°690'22 : swabeuey ‘aoinag Buluueld 659
000 : 00'5L¥'L 000 00°SL¥'L 00'GL¥'L 000 $30049 AMMAVI/M SNOLLYILODIN £¥9
81'690'¢ G'880'9 ’ 21'690°C Gt'880'9 Sy 0Ll 00'8L6's ox Bupiniosy Lve
000 00°000°8 000 00°000°8 00°0 00°000'8 O Buninoay 09
00’0 00'000°C 000 oo.cﬁ 000 00°000'€ X uoljenjep g Buluue|d 5¢ ASVO 6E9
anuaAsy asuejeg oye-orIBa sy sueugsnipy arewinss uondupssag aoiAIas JUNOSY ONUSASY
830X pajedionuy jusnng 1euBuG

ONDNE TYHAENIO ¥ puly
€102 esp [Eosly
£LOTILEE0 SO BY  Moday sl snusaey W CLI80 A0

Y $39508 ¥311 NMIHLNOS ¥ILVIUD €107 10 e




JP Morgan Chase
GST Federal Fund - Account
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period

From March 1, 2013 to March 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source

Deposits and Credits plus Interest

Void Checks

Direct Deposit - LPN

PELL Direct Deposit

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 22819 to Check No. 22927
Fedwire(s) Payroll
M# 5518 David Holmes-Ck Returned NSF-replaced w/CC

(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges)
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Outstanding checks

Total available balance
{(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held May 14, 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

3 204,315.38
Amount
$ 321,136.83
S -
$ -
$ 321,136.83
$ 525,452 21
$ 11542663
$ 27060248
$ 200.00
$ 386,229.11
$ 139,223.10
$ 203,707.14
$  (64,484.04)
$ 139,223.10

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as recanciled.

w Qi 0&& ! Q\M
TREASURER OF HOOL DISTRICT




PR FYEL U8 FEFHLH

816¢c0 05°0EL'2$ . ©oN v010 1 YHSY.LWVWHETINS €102/22/20 gl6zz0
JITAM NNY 3504
£16220 L&' EP6'9$ ON 010 INLLY 12/91S13 TOOHIS ALID VHIWTE €L0g/L2/e0 L16€c0
916220 - 009613 OoN POLO 09 0L NOILVYONA3 £L02/L2/E0 916220
§16¢C0 SZ°192% i ON v0i0 ONI ‘ATddNS VId3an ¢ X009 31L31dW0D €102/42/20 516220
v16220 00°'6/6'6$ ON voLo . VESAND €log/Leren ¥16220
€16220 05 0eL'E$ ON ¥0L0 1THVOHVINGIOUYENOE €L0E/LZ/e0 £16220
FA LT ZE0LS ON 010 "ONI 3190N 8 SaNHVd £10e/L2/E0 €l6ee0
o7002 181E
| L6220 Z0'€96'08% . ON YOI0  O/O 1D1HLSId TOOHOS TYHINID NOSIaay €L0eg/LCiED 116220
oleeeo 00°'566'L$ oN LoL0 dH0OD FAVHOINIX £10e/12/el 016220
606220 00 00L% ON 1010 HA1INID AHIA0ISIA STTOVE 4O SONIM €102/12/E0 606220
906220 LELSLS ON 10LD JOVINVAOY SSANISNA S31dVLS £10e/12/e0 906220
606220 9.°9vl$ “ON 1010 ANIJENHS HAON3AS €10g/1e/e0 S062c0
HILNID AY3IA0ISIA
# FONTIOS TYNOIDIY IHLGWYD
06220 00°005°L$ ON 10L0 dSVH HILNID AYIAOISIA % AONTIOS €1oc/Leren Y06Z20
F1GVAIZDT
£06220 vETIONS ON 10L0 SINNODOY ONI 'SAIMATIOM S 8 S €102/1L2/e0 +E06ZZ0
106220 aL'Les ON LOLO NOLLYHOJHOD TIND £L0Z/1LE/E0 <1 06220
668220 00°00¥% ON L0LO NOLLYID0SSY H3FdvOHLTV3IH TYNOILYN €102/12/e0 - 66BEZ0
868¢c0 LV Tvss °N 1010 FHVYMANIN €102/12/E0 +868220
56820 00'62% OoN L0oLO : ONI NOSAVD €102/12/€0 £568¢20
£68ZZ0 00013 ON 10L0 : W ITODINNOLST3 €L0Z/12/E0 £68Z20
268220 oLzl : ON ~ L0Lo T AHLORILTIOOSIHA £10e/12/e0 *2682Z0
068220 8" /6E€$ ON LOLO Alddns TO0HJS INNODSIa €10Z/ig/€0 -068220
888220 Yo'80vS , ON L0L0 v003d3uhsILLOg3q - E€LOZ/LE/ED 898220
: dOHSIE INNVY SAN
288220 00°002' L% ON 1010 SIWOHd ISHNN TYIILOVHd JO TIONNOD £i0e/1¢/c0 188220
888¢c0 00°09%% ON 1010 JSNOH AUNLINTD FHL 1V 1310H NOVTD €102/12/€0 +988220
: 321440 SSANISNG LOIKM.LSIA
88220 £¥'v69'vS ON 1010 TOOHIS TYHANID YNOAVYS-1TIddWYD €roc/ieien 88220
£eeceo 6E'ZZ6'9$ ON 10L0 TOOHOIS TYH1INTD aHO4avd €10g/1e/e0 288220

331440 IDNVNIL TYNOILYINAT
093SLO-NOSIGVIN-OONYNIHI-THYMY13d

188220 g WLS ON 10l0 83004 €L0Z/LE/E0 188220
088220 BELLLS ON LOLO SIVIHALYIN LYV X119 £L02/12/€0 088220
948220 78 ¥55% ON 1010 S1SIMVHNLYN NHODY £1L0Z/1e/e0 98220
698220 ¥6'86% . ) ON 6600 PLACH A1ddNS ALNY3a ATIVS £LoZgmrLien 698220
188220 99°95% ON 6600 v ASINIASTTMONY £L0Z/rLIe0 «LG8220
§282a0 28'€/8% ON 2600 v303g3d\s1L.04d93d €102/L0/20 «SZ8EZ0
181220 Z6'22% ON 0600 AHANNYT JdOLS T1LSIHM €hogriereo «182220
929220 00°6.2$ ON 8200 ANYIQZTIOA eLoT/LLIL0 *929¢C0
86220 GZ'Z0LS ON - 200 YSN LSNHL OHdHONW €L0Z/E0/1L0 ~BFSEC0
€1¥220 oo'org ON 1900 ONI Y9 04d ALINNLYOddO JIWONOD3 CLOE/0Z! 1 LL1F220
(48, a41] [ B _ _ ON mmoo T YIANYOW I LXYS CLOZB0/1L L 29¢Ze0
Joqunpn junouy eje(] Jusueeg pepoday pung JURLIBAL G HLSH a1eQ JSQUINN
¥osyn NIBYD NoBsYD ¥oauD

[e1apad - 9SeY7) - aseyD|Riapad [JUNaDY Yueg
PRty ty
Bugsry soeys Bupussing . ot 7556120

z efieg S3208 ¥3il NYIHINOS HILVIHD £107 ‘08 wady




HHE

ey weA Sy

0 v8¥'v9% eN
0 vevPes [Blo] puels) |e1apa4 - asey) - aseynjelapad :Junoddy yueg Joj [ejoigng
LZ6220 L1°9pES ON 010 NOILY30dHOD XOHIX €1L0ZILZ/E0 226220
926220 9zZ'cl$ ON Y010 NOZIH3A eH0C/L2/E0 926220
G26220 06'66$ ON #0L0 NOT AYYIAIHHOONYL EAR AT A o0 GZ6Z20
¥2ezeo 05 vP$ ON 010 ANV NLLY TTEIAMO0H SNOWRIS EL0e/LZIE0 ve6aco
£26¢20 000018 ON #0L0 ANM 2 AND 4O HONNOD AL34VS €L0E/LE/IE0 €26220
FAA A 06'299'L$ ON $OL0  SSIANLID ANV VINW 1HOdS INO 40 H3IMO £10€/22/E0 2eezed
LEGEE0 £e'62T' 1 SOA #0L0 ONI 'SASIHdYILNT ASUNN 1IHD0d €102g/L2/en 126220
0Z6220 00°052% ON #0L0 dI1YAN E£10E/LE/E0 026220
616220 L5°G1ES ) ON #0L0 HIHAOD £102/42/E0 616220
FEGTTY] ROy e Juausers pepodaN pund JUBLBM O] Huidy e SaGUInN
AU ¥asD ¥28UD HIWYD

|elapad - asey) - 9seyD|elape Junoooy jueg

Burery yoous BuipuRIsIng o1 268820
$3204 ML NYFHLNOS ¥ LVIUO £107 08 ity

¢ &fig




yOrey e ea DIUIH

%

VIYEZT'IES'E 9L°0£5'9 18°¥52'EE5°C LO'ZLO'YGE’) ov'8v66va's 8Z'SLLLLE'0) 19'v2£°661'01 anNn4 aiv vioads 1eol
ceoLL's 000 €C9ILL £9°061'} 65'605'2 ST L G5'L61 0L MH dNOD LS6
000 000 000 000 00°0LF'S 00°0iv'G 00°0LF'S V1S ¥68
18618 - 000 e81E' L 000 IE£viE'D 00'G66'Y 00'S66'% JOYNONY1ANODIS HSITONT 7183 VIM 988
syerl's 000 sy'arl'e Lo g Ok ¥5'606'82 00°005'2F 00°005°2¥ 193rodd IONVISISSY LIN AL3AVS - VNS 648
AN T 000 grsiL'e 2LV LE g1'908'Le 00°£50'2S 00°€S0'ES HLvE ¥ VHINTI-T13a % ©dN LL8
zz9se'LL 000 ZZ'95Z'LL 89l oL'g6e'e 00°04€'€E 00°99.L'2Z1L -NOLLYINO.LNY HO4 AIY TYOIHO93LYD LB
£2°69¢'20} 00002 £2°695°201 00°L00'oE L1ZEV BEY 00'£04'668 00'€0.'568 - HIINTD ONINYVYAT AHNLNID LSEE 998
yL'616'6Z1 00'LEeE ¥1'0S2°0El 0S'ErL'ElE 92'066'G64 00'¥86'65S 00'¥86'6ES € AHNLNID 1S1Z 298
82°250'} 000 8Z'250°1 £E'618'2) BE'E6E'05 00'692'69 00°59Z'69 INIWIADYNYIN SAHOITY LAOD T¥I01 658
GL'6Y6'6E 000 G1'6¥6'6¢ 000 Zr'eo9'ze 15°€19'29 26'Z19'29 800Z ©NIYdS HIVHIOS H3IL OS /68
Lovieaz 0070 L0v1e'9e 000 £6°029°L 1 00°GEY'BE 00°SEP'8E H17v3H TWLNZW JO 321440 HINO 558
EFEEB'L 000 £P'EE6') GlLlel'ez ¥£'.68'29 Z5'896'06 €5°896'06 Z dWITd QIv2Ia3n 0s14a 9 Ldvd v3dl £58
0S5 GLL'L 000 05'5LL'L ¥9'¥66'95 98°2L1'ES) 00'8zZ'LlE 00'8ze' L ie VILVYA 258
0.'859'8l 000 0.°859'¢l L6°000'62 6 LLT'YL 00 2£6'61 4 00°2£6'611 HILNIO HIHOVYAL 058
£0°€£6'622 S6'ZEE'S 86'992'1€2 L5 060'€01 LS 209'22¢ 00'656'159 00'656'199 (NOILYONA3 d34d AOTdWT) A3 6¥8
[ANA* i 000 Zlgee'lc LSPSL'e LE'E66'E) 00'000°6S 00°000'65 JONYANILLY LNITYAINDT - V3 88
YOEE0' 15T 00°s¢ $0°890'15C ¥eere il ZI'6R9'LLE 00°000°0¥9 00°000°0FS ovis it8
oe ory'y 000 0g'orb'y 000 ogivl's 09°285°LL 09°285'L1 FONSYIANOD NOLLISNVHL dLN 0F8
66 LL6'GLY 000 B6°L16'SLY 000 10'Z8L'88E"} 00'09.'¥08°L 00°09.¥08'L - 1dO LLINW TOOHIS H3IWNNS L£8
9.'86Z'cl 000 9L°8SZ'EL 86'60€'LL 9z'556'HLE 00'ves‘erl 00'veserL NOLLYONd3 2Isvd L1NAY 5€8
BY 6581 000 6F6¥5'8LE eg'ere'l 06'981'8 19'¢8z'9eT Lo'e8z'ece DN % AOTdNE dWVYLS GO0d vEe
L8'PE0'92L AR 80'995'821 P6°L08'262 8£'569'80¢ 00692669 00'69Z'569 YINIVHL TYNOIDIY Jd13s 268
LE'G6S L1 000 1EGBS 1L ¥.'8.8'cpL G6°1£9'092 00'+09'S LY 00 +09'G1Y . Jd13S 1£8
21'28e'Le 000 zLzee'1e £2'66L'68 S0'v0E'2el 00°ZZv'eBl 00°€99' L2} WILSAS AHVHEIN TO0OHIS 08
£¥0zZ- 000 v oz 000 £F'02S'} 00°005°4 00'005'} 1X3 SOAS XNV I2HOIAHOM 528
¥ p06'Y 000 L vos'y G'S66'GL 80°008'zY 00'00£°€9 00°004'€9 HOT1ISNNOD SATIAEIS SAISNILNI v3T ¥es
000 000 000 000 00'GL6'6 00'6.6°6 00'Gi6'6 WNILYOSNOD FONVYNIH TOOHIS JAIMILYLS £28
16'960'81 000 1L6°960'81 99'6¥2'2G £7'£59'6.41 00'000°05¢ 00°000'052 ANOZ AOWHALN 228
05'895'2- 000 05'89¢'e- oL’ LIS'E ¥£'259'6 00'009°6 000096 N3IEN3LS - ONILLS3L 39Vl 128
69°0pL'L 000 69°0VL'L £E€'666'S 86'vIL'0Z 00°GSP'eE 00'G51'EE OAS XNV AN 3DHOIMHOM 918
G610 000 G6°10L 0z L6¥'s sgaob'el 00°000'vE 00'000'vZ ONNWIHD - ONLLSTL JdvYL 18
25°94¥'L) 000 Z8'9L7'LL LEFEI'ET 21'662'69 00°000°G01 00'000°50. HLNOAYIM 118
0.'492°C1 000 0L 1922 £V'G60'F 18'989'L 00°000'tE 00°000'vE SNNWIAHDONYL ® ATdINE dWYLS doOd 618
9.'vZ0'S 000 9L ¥20's 000 000 9L'v20'G 9.v20°s SUYIOHOS "L NY3IHLNOS 608
S1'8:5°91 000 §1'925'0) 89Z'89E'y 28'550'G] 00°000'9¢ 00°000°9€ 2 Ya1VA 808
FAATAN 4 000 ZZ0Zi'y 00'€65°9 SP'ee0’ Lol FL T WA 00'000'65 1 SdNVD FONIIIAXT HIWNNS 08
0Z°296'8vL 000 0Z 295'8pL £0'22e'6EY LL°SQ1'BYE"L 00°090'9e52 00°090°8¥FF'C NOQLLYINA3 L1Ndy o8
6168V 000 6l'ger'yl Z0'515'9) 64'0bZ'GS 00 L0g'98 00°'Loc'o8 Q3 1LvH3IDEVONI 1 37LIL YIM #08
soueeg BOUBIGUINILT ahurieg BuipueIsing saimipusdxg bpng jebpng uonduassg 0Ny Y8ipng
ajgejEAYy Hurpuagd pAISGUINTIUSUN  SSJUBIQIENIUY S1B(-OPABB A FU=TEL 1Y ]
NN IV IVIDALdS 4 pund
CL02 Jaes) 8IS
CLOZILEAED 0 sy Hodey smeg 18lpng
W £1185.00
L efey 20T "1 AR

S$32049 Y3l NYIHLNOS JALVYINO




yoeyel B T

19yDEqUIIYSIN Wi A palulid
Jegoo/pung :Aq Log
Aup AELIUNS Julld
Auanoe ou yum sepoojelpng ssaiddng
€L0Z/LE/E0 918 4O SY
iea) Juaung :adh) 19bpng
4 ‘pund
uny }Se ;SWEeN BLOWD

QNN QIV VID3d4S o pung
$102 eap [eosiy
SLOZHEED O 9y vodey s eliong .
W B840

£ ofizg : S3204d YL NHIHLNOS d3lVadD £L07 '50 Aomy




POEPOCE UBA dERRLY

158000 BU) BNUBBG () SBLNSS I8 SSBU

pRZEES B 10U v JBBA JROSY J0RT B WIS SSOURIGLINIUY FOAGALIETS 10 DNUDAG] POIBUHIET

On Gy TYIDEdE 901

5L LETTOVY [T YA O CBE'SRL'S DOZRY LBE L oo'ze9'iae't a4'g
GG L¥E'EL 000 GG L¥E'EL 000 000 000 MH dWO0D L6
00°0.%'G 000 00°0L%°G 000 000 000 v1S7 68
00'S6'Y 000 00°'G6%' 000 000 000 JOVNONY1 AONODIS HSITONIT 1S3 i 988
00005 iv 000 00°005'2¥ 000 000 000 123roHd IONYLSISSY 13N ALIAYS - dYNS 648
00°2£6'05 000 00°2£6'0G 00’0 000 000 HLYS ® VHIN1IT- 130 2 D3N 1.8
00'0.€'€2 000 00°0/8'e2 000 000 Q00 NOLLYIROLNY HO4 Aiv TvIH0931YD 148
00°085'¥.i¥ 000 00°08S'Fiv 000 00’0 000 HILNID ONINHYIT AENLNTD LSLZ 998
00'erlole 000 00'crl'0LZ 000 000 000 Z AUNUINID 1S1Z 298
00°ZE9VE 000 00°ZE9'vE 000 000 000 INTNADYNYIN SAHODTH LAOD VIO 658
LGZ1929 000 IG'Z1929 000 o001 00’0 800Z ONINAS HIV4IDS H3AIL OS 158
¥9°0s¥'01 000 Y9 0S¥'0) 000 000 000 HLTY3H TVLNIW 4O 321440 HINO 658
GZ'eLL'8E 000 gTeil'8e 000 000 00'0 Z ANITd AIvIIdan 2810 g Ldvd YAl €58
00'09E'¥¥1 Qo0 00°09€'¥F) 000 000 000 YALVYA 258
00°29¥'S. 000 00 29v'SL 000 00°0 00’0 HIALNID HAHOVYIL 058
gL'ekl ] ZEY0L reEr 000 000 Q00 FONYANILLY INTFTVAINDT - v3 8¥8
0928511 000 09°28G'LE 00’0 000 000 FONIHIANOD NOILISNYHL o1 0P8
00°00L'} 000 00°28.'88¢E'L 00'Z89'/8¢'l 00°Z89'28¢°) 000 1d0O LLTNN TO0HDS JanWnINS €8
00'¥06°'G6 000 000666 000 000 000 NOILYONA3 2isvd LINAvy 5¢8
loegl'vii Q00 L9E8L YL 000 000 000 ONHL ? AOTdING dINVYLS 4004 ¥#E8
00°L9E'69L 000 00" 192691 Q00 000 000 HINIVHL T¥YNOIDIH Dd13S 288
00°0LE0S1 000 0o 0LE'0sSt 000 000 000 . 24138 1eg
00226l 000 00°ZZ¥'ChL Q00 000 000 WILSAS AdvdalT TOOHIS 08
00°005°4 00’0 00005 Q00 000 000 13 SIAS XN 30HOIHNHOM §¢8
01'80Z'8¢ 000 01°802'9¢ 000 000 000 HOTISNNOD SIADAYIS JAISNIENI AVIT ¥E8
00'6/6'6 - 000 00'G/6'6 000 000 000 WNILHOSNOD FONVYNIH TO0HOS JAIMILVLS €28
00'#GE'99L 000 00'¥5E'991 Q00 000 000 INQZ ADvHALIN 228
00°002'6 000 000026 000 o000 000 N3IFN3ILS - ONILSTL JavYL 128
o0’ 1Zr'ol 00’0 90’ Ler'9l 000 000 000 DAS XNY AN I0HOIHHOM 018
£8°91¢€ 000  E891E 00’0 Qo0 000 ANNd H34SNYHL 618
00°052'L 00’0 00°052'al 000 000 000 - ONNWAHD - ONILSIL gVl vie
V9'CZZ'Z9 000 SR AArA] 000 000 000 HLINOA VIM EL8
00'000'91L 000 00'000°91 000 000 000 SNANWTHI-OINHL ® AdiN3 dJWVES 004 018
8L'v20'G 000 9.'ve0's 000 000 000 SHYIOHIS d3lL NdIHLNOS 608
.Oo.Nv@_m—. 000 00 ZF9'El 000 000 000 ) ¢ V3LlvA 808
19'262'1LL) 00’0 29254 VAL 000 000 000 SdINYD ONTIHILXT HIWWNS 208
SEGIY'LOB'L ¥Z2s'y 16'266'968°L 000 000 000 NOILY2NA3 L1INAv 508
00°9¥9'0F 000 00" ob9'or _m.n.u.c 000 600 A31vHIDHYONI Il 1L VIM #08
anusAay soueieq ajeq-o-ieaj, gjeliisy susunsnipy Fiewmsy uopduaseq annieg JUN0A0Y BNUBASY
ss80xy pazedionuy jaung rewBig
ANNZ QIV TVIOAdS 4 pung
£102 1204 [BOSId
£LOZ/LE/E0 HO BY. Lodsy smElg snusacy o 580110
i sfieg S3209 ¥3il NYIHLNOS YALVIHD £L82 10 Aum




POEPOEL ABA dupeny

WADNG B OURISY O SHISLINSS &I 9S8YL

@i DG 10U 1M IRSA ©98E 20 SUI Wt SSOURIIUITUT IRACANET 10 SNNSAS DRIBLIIET |

Jsyoequajysiy Wiy £q pajuud
Jagogjpung :Aq Hos
Auo Aewwng uld
AAnoe ou Y sjunodoe anuaasl ssaiddng

€10E/1S/20 ¥1ed O sV
uny jseq aWeN eusiuD

anuansy asueleg ajeq-0l-1ea L ajeuisy spusugshipy speusy uogdussag ERTTY T JUNOA9Y SNUBASH
5530%F pajediopuy Jukng [ewbug

aNMd GiY TVIO3dS 4 pund
€107 :4eB [EOSLY _
CLOZLEIL0 HO Sy Woday SniEg enusasy | e 0120

z aBiy , SID0E ¥3IL NNIHLNOS HALVIAHD £107 10 Aem




CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period
From March 1, 2013 to  March 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $889,775.40
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $75.23
Total Receipts $75.23
Total Receipts, inciuding balance $889,850.63
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000210 To Check No. 000211 $137,599.03
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $137,599.03
TOTAL Cash Balance $752,251.680

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $869,043.60
Less total of outstanding check {$116,792.00)
Total available balance
{Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $752,251.60
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held May 14, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconcilad.

J

TREASURER OF SEHOGL DISTRICT

Daoretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




YEEPOTL BN AR

00°Z62°9LLS 18N .

00°Z61'94 18 (2ol pues : Enden - aseyg - eseyoiepdes “uNoasy jueg Joj [Elolqng

| L2000 0D'Z6L9LLS ON #0L0 ONI "SWILSAS T¢IH LT 1T HOINMDIN £1L02/42/€0 L 12000
SOYUINN WOy S1B(} JUSWAEIS pepoday pund JUBIEHA . ), HUgY sjeq 130 WINN
HIBYD AreYo ) oD HIASYH

1 efey

|exdeq - asey?) - aseyojendes ;JUNoooY yueg
Bunsrt ¥osun Supueising wod 2616220

S3309 AL NYIHINOS ¥ILVIHD £L07 ‘08 1y




oz 8iy‘sol- 00'0 0Z"8L¥'901L-

FOEYLCL JeA SR

9¢'808°8Z Z9'8ep'eT9’l 86°8Z¢'S¥S’I 86°828'St) AaNN4 TYLIdYD [e10L
0zZ'eLy'a0l- 000 0Z'2ir'90L- 9e£'808'8T Z8'8er'eCo’l 86'82E'SPEL 86'82C'GY AONYNILNIVIN ® SNOILYH3dO 082
aauejeg SOUBIUNOUT anuegjeq Burpueising sampusdxy 1=fipng jabpng uondussag unooaay jeépng
agEjIeAY Bupuag paisquunsualn  S3IDURINIUY S1B(I-O}-IBOA LT=N T To e
ONNd TVLIDYO M puiRg
€107 Baj [edsty
SLOTILEE0 HO sy podey s sbpng -
WE L83 L0
b 8Bey SF204 ¥WHLL NEIHLNOS ¥HdlVIND £102 10 Aoy




oyl oL A FEELY

Jaydequayaiy Wi Aq pajund
lagop/pund :Aq wog
Aup Aewwng juud
Ayagoe ou ypm sapoojebpng ssaiddng
€L0Z/1E/E0 B1.d O SY
- 1eay juauns adA) ypfpng
H ‘punj
umy ISE SWEeN BUILD

QNN TYLIdYO H puny

CLOZ Heay (2OSHY
CLOZALE/ED HO Y uodsy snyelg rebong
We Lo L0

¢ sfieg S3304 3L N®IHLNOS ¥ALVYIHO _ £40Z '10 Ao




pEzEED; B0 U 14 JBDA 809y sopd Bl WY ¥B

. Jayoequeiysty Wiy Aq pajuld
18509/pund :Aq Hos
AuQ Alewiung juud

AJAIOE OU Y)m SIUNODOE anueaal ssaiddng

€10g/1E/50 81ed JO SV
uny ISET JSWEN BUSILD

YOSPOEL BA By

15Bpng B SOUBIEG OF SSIBUAISS IR BESu)

SUEIEUNTUE JGADALEN o) SNUDAGE pEIBUNSY .
*

GRS TPLdYD IR0

vLLETI00Y (1R PLLET 00V ag'e 460 o'
00°000'00%' | 000 00°000'00%° L 00'c 000 000 FONYNILINIVIA B SNOILYHIdO 084
¥4 162 000 L 162 mm.o 000 00°0 IINYNI INIVIN 8 SNOILYHIdO 8.4
asnuanay aoueleq SjeC-ORIBa L ajeunsy sjusunsnipy sjewlsy vopduosag aAIDE WINGIDY SNUDAIY
SSBINY pajedioRuy juaLing jeutbup
ONM4 IVLIAYD H pund
10T BB OS]
; us
CHUZALERD O w..ﬂw yndey sNjEG anuvasy W PGS LD
$3209 3L NY¥IHLNOS HILYIUD £402 "b0 Ao

1 858y




CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account
Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period
From March1, 2013 to March 29, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $59,905.47
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source - Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $ 41,028.87
; ) i
Total Receipts, including balance $ 100,932.34
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $ -
Wires & Transfers $ 1,832.80
Wires & Transfers $  29,400.94
By Dehit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 31,233.74
TOTAL Cash Balance $69,698.60
@ RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 71,531.40
In Transit - EFT 224 $ {1,832.80)
L ess total of outstanding check 3 -
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a frue reconciliation) $69,698.60

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconcited.

TREASURER OF S@HOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period

From March 1,2013 to March 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With hreakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

{(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held May 14, 2013.

Doretta Hughsecn
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$17,639,727.03

Amount
$118,092.96
$17,757,819.99
$0.00
$5,130,000.00
$5,130,000.00
$12,627,819.99

$12,627,819.99
$0.00
$0.00

$12,627,819.99

This is to ceriify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURE




First Niagara
BOCES IMM Acct
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From March1,2013 to March 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $14,810.61
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $0.24
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $14,810.85

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $6.00
TOTAL Cash Balance , $14,810.85

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $14,810.85

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $14,810.85
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a pait of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held May 14, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK CF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period
From March 1, 2013 {o March 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $76,237.05
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $26,492.97
Total Receipts $26,492.97
Total Receipts, including balance $102,730.02
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $102,730.02

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $102,730.02
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
{Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $102,730.02
Received by the Board of Educaticn and entered as a part of the This Is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_May 14, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my hank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer's Monthly Report

for the period
From March 1, 2013 to March 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period ‘ $1,851.85

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits . $2,174.00
Total Receipts $2,174.00
) Total Receipts, including balance $4,025.85
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1124 To Check No.1125 $1,843.98
{Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $1,843.98
Cash Balance as shown by records $2,181.87

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 2,181.87
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank $ 2,181.87
{Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $2,181.87
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting heid May 14, 2013, Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson (A).Q/f\dﬂ \9 <

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION . TREASURER OF chOOL DISTRICT




Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period
From March 1, 2013 to March 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $2,091.94
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH _
{With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $4,128.84
Total Receipts $4,128.84
Total Receipts, including balance $8,220.78
DISBURSENMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1129 To Check No. 1130 $6,220.78
Debits $0.00
Charge Back item(s) $0.00
$6,220.78
Cash Balance as shown by records $0.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $4,128.84
Less total of outstanding check : ($4,128.84)
{Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a frue reconciliation) $0.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held May 14, 2013. Balanca is in agreement with my bank

staterment, as recongiled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BCARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SQHOOL DISTRICT




M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account

Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period

| From March 1, 2013 to March 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECE!PTS DURING MONTH
{With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No.1233 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers

By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held May 14, 2013.

Doretta Hughson

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount

$0.88

$0.88

$4,788.00

$4,788.00

$22,993.16
($4,788.00)

$22,992.28

$22,993.16

$18,205.16

$18,205.16

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF

Wondy pmawgwu
OOL DISTRICT



bl T2t

LumA dERALA

00°'882'+% 18N .
00'882'v$ |EJOL pUBID) [euowsaiy - 1R - LNIEUOWSH JUN0XDY yueg Jo} [ejoiqng
00882 'v$ 1OL0 1¥d NLLY 3937700 ALINAWINOD DNINYOD €108/ Z/ED £2Z2100
JUNOLY ajeq] usweleg papoday pund JUBLIEAN a1e(] SSERUNN
HOBYD A0BYD H0YG
[ELOWSIY - 19N -  LINBHOWSN u::o.uo( sueg
Hunsm ¥neun Buipussin
. £16% ‘of pady

$302049 ¥3l1 NY3IH1NOS Y3LV3HD




CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From March 1, 2013 to March 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
{WWith breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
{Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held May 14, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$29,828.75
Amount
$4.73
$29,831.48
$0.00
$0.00
$29,831.48
$29,831.48
30.00
$29,831.48

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SZHOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account

Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period

From March 1, 2013 to March 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
{With breakdown of source including full amount of all shoit term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held May 14, 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$7,461.17
Amount
$1.18
$1.18
$7,462.35
$0.00
$0.00
$7,462.35
$7,462.35
$0.00
$7.462.35

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SGHOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking Account

Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period

From March 1,2013 to March 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source’
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Online Transfer
Total Receipis
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 300008 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers '
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held May 14, 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK GF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$0.00
Amount

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship
Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From March 1, 2013 to March 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Total disbursements
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank

{Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held May 14, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$5,325.65
Amount
$0.04
$0.04
$5,325.69
$0.00
$0.00
$5,325.69
$5,325.69
$0.00
$5,325.69
$5,325.69

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER O# SCHOOL DISTRICT




BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From March 1, 2013 to March 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $47,437.46

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest ' . $32,308.59
Void Checks $0.00
Total Receipts $32,308.59
Total Receipts, including balance $79,746.05

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $34,804.82
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $44.941.23

RECCONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $48,993.28
Less total of outstanding checks ($4,052.05)
{Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) . $44,941.23
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held May 14, 2013, Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




BANCORP. ' '
QUTSTANDING CHECKS 03/31/13
date ck number amount
03/29M13 HRAMHCR $2,341.67
03/30M3 HRAMHCR $1,372.40
03/31/113 HRA/HCR § 337.98

$4,052.05



FIRST NIAGARA BANK

GST Flex Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From March 1, 2013 to March 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $1,049,189.53

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $18,791.49
Void Checks $0.00
Total Receipts $18,791.49
Total Receipts, including balance $1,067,081.02
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3600  To Check No. 3631 $6,192.25
By debit charges $32,308.59
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $38,500.84
TOTAL Cash Balance $1,029,480.18

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $1,024,424.77
Less total of outstanding check ($1,051.05)
03/28/13 Deposit in Transit $6,106.46
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $1,029,480.18 -
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_May 14, 2013, Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

W

TREASURER OF SCHQOL DISTRICT

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




OUTSTANDING CHECKS 03/31/13

date ck number amount

03/2513 3624 $ 164.73
3626 $§ 300.00
3627 § 263.18
3628 $ 45.38
3629 § 14.62
3631 $ 263.16

$ 1,051.05



Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period

M & T BANK

GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From March 1, 2013 to

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH

By Check

Source’

Deposits & Interest

Void Checks

JE-0075-13-Correction JE-0069-13 posted twice
Transfer from General Fund for Health Care
Transfer(s) from General Fund-5010

Transfer(s) from Federal Fund-7472

Total Receipts

Total Receipts, including balance

From Check No. 8138 To Check No. 8162
By Debit Charge

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding checks

Consoildated Net Payroll(s}-5044

IRS USA Tax Payment(s)
Deposit correction

ERS
Omni
Dental Vision

New York State Withhold(s)

(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
Cash Balance as shown by records

March 31, 2013

& h o h B B R

& LA A R & 6 H L2

£

{Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held May 14, 2013.

Doretta Houghson

Clerk of Board of Education

Amount
54,550.18
37.50
1,192,881.00
3,186,215.23
270,602.48
4,714,086.39

1,254,851.21

2,162 486.71
842,026.13
37.50
25,566.71
98,187.74
41,018.50
140,946.81
4,566,019.31

1,567,270.43
(44,382.77)

$ 1,374,820.58

$ 6,088906.97

$ 1,522,887.66

$ 1,522,887.66

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconcil

W ondu

Uweamw}wu

TREASURER OF

HOOL DISTRICT



AR WL L2 ]

-

Jayoequalyay Wind Aq pajulid
laquinN yoayn :Aq.uog
£10Z/1E/€0 ‘NIYL peplop/PaIES|D SHO3YD
€10Z/1E/E0 MUy S 3P HIBYD
IUNGDOY yueg

21°788'vrS 12N
L1°28¢'vrd [E101 pueID pundvl- 1SN~ LIVL -junosoy ¥ueg 10j |2}0JANS
191800 ot 268% ON €0L0 ALNNOD N3EN3LS 40 4dI43HS e0g/Re/eo 191800
091800 P 5ves ON coLo Yv3Hd €£102/82/20 091800
651800 8.¢l6'118 ON 2010 W3LSAS INIWIHILTH SHIHOVIL SAN €10g/82/20 651800
NOLLNIJIXI IWCINI
851800 6E9LLS ON 2010 - SOV HO8V1 40 LNJNLHY43d SAN £L0Z/82/E0 851800
461800 ¥l LPECS ON Z0L0 HILINID ONISSIDOUd LH0OddNS A1IHD SAN £102/82/20 161800
. - THLIANN vENY1
951800 SZ/v6'cS , ON c0L0 0O/ NOILYI2OSSY 44V1S LHOddNS 1S9 £10¢/8¢/€0 9G1800
: HIHNSYILL ‘NOSHId ITITHOMN
GS1L800 £1°608°1% ON 2010 NOLLYIDOSSY 3dAlY YIHOVY31 $3009 1S9 €£102/82/c0 GG1800
#&1800 1Z2°505'8% ON 20L0 DOSSY TYNCILYONA3 3204 189 -€102I8ere0 51800
£51800 69°/50°9% ON 2010 X8|d ygdIS $3004d 1911 Waynog Jajeal) £10Z/22/£0 «£G1800
Z¥1800 28°'68v'8% ON _ 8600 0SSV 1¥YNOILLYDNAS $3004 189D €L0ZPLIED ZP 1800
Jaguing oW S}R(] JUSIEBIEIS pOpOdRY pung juelkep Of HUey ajed JACUInN
Ho8YD HIBYD . XU #0840
pund ¥l - L8N - LY L JUnoody yueg
Sugsry yoeys Bupumsing it 78168120

1y efieg _ S3208 ¥M31L NN3IHLNOS H3LVIHD £402 ‘B pady




First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account #
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period

From March 1, 2013 to March 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported atf the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
{Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
{Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held May 14, 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$500,000.00
Amount
$0.00
$500,000.00
$500,000.00
$500,000.00
$0.00
$500,000.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

WorduZuvarugim

TREASURER OF S@OOL DISTRICT d’



First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account #
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period
From March 1, 2013 to March 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $0.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $90,000.00
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $90,000.00

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers ‘ $89,982.40
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $17.60

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

" Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $17.60

Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)

Total available balance

{Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $17.60
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held May 14, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF S{JHOOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer's Monthly Report
for the period
From March 1, 2013 to

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Stop Payment

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
Fr Ck 66091 to Check 66453
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 02/14/13
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 02/28/13

Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check -

' Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Beard of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_May 14, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

March 31, 2013

$ 124.81

Amount
$ 2,162,491.21

$ 2,162,491.21
$ 2,162,616.02

$ 179,044.34
$ 986,077.62
$ 997,582.04

$ 2,162,704.00

$ (87.98)
$  86,863.44
$ (86,951.42)
$ - .
$ (87.98)

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my hank
statement, as reconciled.




PEEFOCL A FEELH

802690 16°LLFS ON ¥ YSIHILANSMON TN €L0ZIPLIED 802990
102990 oL'stes . ON o NOIHE\NOSNNN €L0EVLIED 02980
GB1990 oF'ZLS ON ‘W NYQHOMILLN €L0ZH LiED 581980
821990 0L v1$ ON AQNMNYIGNHNILSYA €102 LIED +841960
091980 L 1ed ON MINOLAT IO £1L0g/PLiEd £091980
651990 or'oLes ON 1 VIO 1LYAINOTIOSONA ELOZHPLIEC G51990
51900 oF'LES ON W VYIDIdLYdwW3ISvdAd €H0Z/rLIED «PS1990
GEL990 POEZO’ LS i ON ‘W N3IFTHLWIOTTALS0O €L0ZivIE0 «G€1990
0£1990 og'esLL'Ls ) ON ‘W aao L H3LSIHIIHD €10 1E0 «0€1890
¥21990 05'601°4% ON I AIYNOXHIALNG €L0ZivLIC0 - «F21990
121990 ~ ¥Z'09E$ ON : ) AHVINNOZNIHE €102 LIED 121990
211990 aroLe’ls ON “1 NYRIE\ATTLNTE CLOZPLIED «L11990
601990 81°0z68 ON O FTAMANY IOV E€LOZPLIED 601990
201990 £Q'L6LS " ON " ATHYO\TINYA CLOZPEIED »C0E990
660990 06'9524 ON TAIAVAVGLLOAYA €L0ZPLIED H60990
260990 o ELES . oN . S SaWVMSN13 €LOZPLICO 260990
960990 9'€25% ON S SANVMSN3 EL0ZLIED 960990
560990, Y9'€L58 ON S SINWVMSIZ ELOZPLIED 560990
¥60990 ¥ EL5% ON S sanvYnsSM3a €102/ LIED 760990
S¥#0990 89'¥ZCS . CN W VSIHILASMON TN £102/82/20 £GP0980
066550 8y’ 8rs ON ‘W NYSNS\YLL3dIG £102/8¢/20 «066590
86590 $9°€20'1$ ON ‘W NITTHLVOTIILS0D £102/8C/Z0 846590
16590 rezis ON ‘N NYSNS\NYOIT00D £102/8¢/20 7216590
046590 800’ LS OoN ‘W Ado.LHILSAHDIHD £10Z/8Z/20 026690
168590 €603 ) ON ‘S TYH\SY313d CLOZvLIZ0 168590
£18590 ¥9eco'tS ON W NFFTHLYANOTIELS0D ELOZFLIZ0 =£18690
. 129690 6.°19% ON . AGNNHIENHNILE YA €LOZNEND £L19690
F494%12 0] S¥'6$ ON ANILSIU AL 210c/0zfe) criee0
LPPSe0 0e 9% N . S HL3gvSITawDIMLS0d cLoe/0Z/E ) L1590
B6EPS90 0e9s ON ¥ YSSNIWENWINA ZLoe/ozreL : «GEFS90
LEPSO0 60°2% ON YISO AHOSHIHINY cLOCHECL «LEFS90
SePS90 GG LIS ON YINIDHIAHIWHIHOS-HLI441HD ZLOCOZlEL «5SE¥590
Gee590 2 evs . ON ¥ TIINNYD20H €102/e0/10 «G8EG90
LEESA0 6L 19% ON AQNMEIGNHNILSYA €102/€0/10 «LEEGA0
252¢90 26'66% ON Q4 HVYM3I83WN3Iad0 A A T4 »CSLP80
£2rbo0 2¢'8e$ ON r ANLLSHHONOLLNS ZL0Z8o/LL Mradut]
052€90 [RAFAR: ON | IANTMOYHON 2L0z/22/60 L0G62£90
SO¥FE90 £C°1LL8° LS ON f vav1iwiod ZLOZ/ELI60 »G0PE90
952£90 €1°861% ON 1 INYMMVYHS 2102/0€/30 96290
G96290 “prErel$ : ON W agoivd31S3aHOHD €102/0€/80 *G96290
G290 €5°96% ON NNY H139\319904 ¢L02ra1/80 «G£2290
£85290 £G6°96% ON ¥ INYNSS3IH cl0g/m91/80 «£89290
8¥1 190 £'95% ON . FHTTADHLING Z102/12/90 81190
FERT HInOWwy e WIS papoIey puUny JURLIEAA o) Hway aect - JOGLUNYN
HOBYD Hoeyn

HOSYD NIOUD

JosREd - LB - LIAII0IAR] 3Unooy yueg
Bugary yoeys Bulpusising e 2516070

41 efeg £3208 Y31l NY¥3IHLNOS JILVIED SHOT "8 padly



VBT ENGL HBA FEIEIH

0LEG80  ETErl$ oN W VSIHILSINNGG £102/92/£0 ~0L€990
G0£9S0  ¥IL'OES oN ‘W NYTAQ\SIAYA S10Z/82/€0 .G0£990
LOE990  ZP'EES oN ¥ QYHOUAYHONINNND £102/82/50 ~1L0E900
662090  ¥2ZIES _ oN "M IONIUMYTINFTHONOD £10z/82/50 662990
862990  PO'EZ0'IS OoN W NIFTHLYAOTIELS0D £102/82/c0 862980
£62990  #9'692% ON o H13avZNAoT1aLS0D £102/82/E0 262990
967990  SO/ELL$ ON "0 QHVHOHNOOD £102/82/E0 962990
G62500 ~ BE'GEOZS ON "W AWWSHONNOSD €10Z/82/€0 $62990
¥62900 OV PI01S oN T OIYHINIMD £102/92/50 r62990
£6Z990  90'LILS ON ‘M SODYIOIMVYTD £10Z/82/E0 £62990
262000  GG'6S0°'LS oN "4 NVAMSQTIHD £10Z/8Z/0 262990
162990  09'8/1°l$ oN ‘W QOO LHILSTHOIHD £102/82/80 162990
062890 - 0L'GL¥S ON ‘N ¥DININOOWNYWIVHO £102/82/£0 062950
882990  06'OvVS Y W ¥NLLSIHHOAZ0030D £102/82/50 882990
492990  S6'6VS ON W TOHYAOIDIHOdYD £102/8Z/ED 182990
997900  8v'8YS ON ‘O VIENVASNDTYD €102/82/€0 992990
GgZos0  Z1°06S°1% ON W AHLOHOOVTTAMA YD £102/82/S0 £GBZ990
€82990 2K 00S$ oN ‘g TOUYAAYD £L0Z/9Z/S0 " £82990
292990  0S'60L°1$ oN "3 QTYNOREI1LNS EL0Z/AT/E0 292990
182990  ¥Z¥ES oN o ANNAMSNuNg £102/82/E0 182990
097990  09'6.% : oN ‘T INYANOLONIANE £10Z/92/E0 082990
622980  80°08L% OoN ‘A NHOMNMOHS £102/82/€0 622990
87990  £9°Gl$ oN ¥ YOIdEINMOHE £102/82/E0 - 812990
207950  6TBIPS oN AHVINOZNTHG £102/82/50 142990
¥.2990 682983 ON T TAYHIIMIMSAOMNIG £102/8c/e0 ¥.2990
£47990  6THIVE ON; "D SYWOHLWNDOYIAIE £10Z/8E/E0 £42990
ZLT990  £0'5Z68 oN ¥ VIHLNADWAT1LNIE £102/82/€0 722990
L/Z990  BFOLE'LS oN 1 NYTHE AT TLNGE C10Z/BZIE0 122990
0/2990  €9°99% oN ‘3 YNy LLINNTE CL0Z/BZIE0 042590
892990  0§'829% oN _ "0 ADUOTDMANMOY LYE £10Z/82/€0 892990
99Z990  ZE'6E% _ OoN . ‘W YINIDHIANNIaHYE £102/82/E0 99z980
6OZ9A0  Z8'0LLS . ON ‘T IINNOEOTVE €102/382/E0 592990
pozOO0  95°€Ss oN _ ‘M HdISOMHIIVE £1L02/82/€0 #9990
£92990  ¥S'OISS oN ¥ HLIFYZNINMOAHSY £102/82/E0 £52990
ZOZ990  6.°€GZS ON ‘M LLOJIS\GHOHdY €10Z/82/€0 +Z9Z990
09Z990  SF'ezs oN TTIHOVHNOSITTY CL0Z/BZ/E0 002990
6GZ090  L'eses OoN T ATIVENITTY £10Z/8Z/E0 652990
g8a2990 81 026% ON O TVAMMNANY OV [ Raradse YAl 852990
152990  pZos oN W INOL\WNAMOYSE £10Z/8Z/E0 252990
652990  9v'ZIS$ oN ‘d AWTHIANTNIOZ EL0ZIPLIED 552990
622990  £0'Zers ON '8 NAYHLYH3INNOS £10ZPLIED 622990
922990  62°29% . oN YNOWWWYHS €102 L/E0 022990
Z12990  S0'0l% oN W NIINYAION £L02PLISD 212990
JequInyy wnouny . sle(l JusueIels Papo0ey pund JURILAA G} Huex aed JOQUUNRN
¥oBYn NoRUD . NI ¥oays

loiked - LN - LINIIoiked uncooy ueg
Biaary youus Suibumsin
HERI HOBUD SUIDUEISING wid 2860170

£y abed S3008 H3L NYMFHLNOS ¥3LVIID : w302 6e nady



PR PUCL UBA TEELY

6GEO00  OGHD'LS oN ‘d STNVYMATINEINNIA £L0Z/82/50 BSE990
958090  BO'IES oN "3 INFHFHLYIATINNTA £102/92/50 8G£990
165980  OL'9KS oN : AGNMYIENHNILS Y €102/82/E0 £5£990
95£990  £e8PPLS oN 7 INNVIENYY €102/8Z/S0 «9GES90
#G£990 76°289% _ oN ANTIHYIVZHAr €102/8Z/E0 $5E£990
£GE000  SP8LS oN T YOISSAMAMSMONYT £L0E/8Z/50 £5€990
ZSEGO0  GY'ETS ON 1 MY ANYINYSI £102/82/E0 256990
168990  09°GLLS _ ON "I THYINOSII cI0z/8z/e0 »LGE990
BPEQOD  $6'206% oN O WYITIANIOAH £10Z/82/€0 6rE990
8¥E000  £9°G0%S ON "L NIANVINISWVYHIHNOH £10Z/8E/0 8r£990
APEQQO0  ZLObS oN _ v AHLOWILASNINSOH £10Z/92/€0 LPE990
9pE9OD 00252 oN 0 STONVHANYINAIOH " £10Z/8EE0 orE9s0
GPEQOD  ZZ'LES oN W ITIOHNOVOH £102/82/C0 L5¥E990
£7E990 L 06V oN ¥V TEVHOIINATIOH £L0Z/H2IE0 £¥E990
ZPEOS0  06'0G6% , oN o J1FHIIMTHYadIH £10Z/9E/E0 Z¥E990
LPEGO0 - Z0'GHES ON _ 1 NYRHE\d 13140 vH £L0Z/8Z/E0 L#£990
OPEOSD  SO'€0JS ON 0 NIJUWILLHYH £10Z/82/50 0¥£990
6EEO00  ZLOVS oN VIAITSIHHYH £102/82/E0 6££990
gcE990  £E°6E$ oN , ‘N AQNYHAJHYH £L0Z/82/50 . »BEE990
9c£990 12°5E6¢ ON "M HLINNDIWYH £L0Z/8Z/E0 9e£990
GEEOS0.  06'9F$ oN "o MIHANVWYLLOIOND £1L02/82/20 G££990
PEEOS0  60°96ES - oN ‘d Hd3sono1an9  £L0Z/82/50 yEE050
££C000  ¥6°229% oN , ‘M INOLATTFIHD £102/82/50 £££990
ZEE990 9L °BOVS oN "8 NOGNVHIWWYHYHD £10Z/82/50 ZEE990
LEEO90  6Z'6LPS oN ‘S INVIGTIID £102/82/50 L££990
0SE990  §5'9.6% OoN H AvHE\ON9ID £102/82/50 0E££990
62C990  0ZGHLS ON ‘H OIS 3gy3an "€ LOZ/BLIE0 62£990
8Z€990  PEESLS oN W NMYQIWHSNTVYD £10Z/82/€0 82£900
2126990  ¥1'602% o 1 VIDIHLYAINOTIOS O £102/82/E0 22€990
9ZE900  05°06% _ oN 'S NVIMEVaNY a3 £10z/82/80 97990
GZEO00  B.7T9% ‘ OoN ¥ VIO LYW AISYHS £10Z/82/60 5Z£990
¥ZE990 0T ¥E% oN : NI T13 AHYIINOEHA €L0Z/82/E0 ¥2£990
€Z€090  9.26.% . ON _ 'S F10HYNHILSOS £102/82/20 £2£990
22£990 Sr'ez$ . . ON 1 YaNvyhadod £102/82/20 ZZ£990
1Z£990 vz ves ON NIHYMOOHY £102/82/€0 Z£990
0Z£900 ge'ges ON W AHYOWOSHINWT £102/82/€0 02£990
6L£990  8¥'8v% . ON ‘M IHAYMNOLS Y £102/82/€0 «BLE900
L1€£990 LS¥2L$ o ON W TINVAWINNNEA £102/82/€0 L1E990
91£990 gr'8rs ‘ ON . T AAOLIMSIZOHA £102/82/80 91£990
S1£990 ARl T AR , oN '3 AUVINdd oA £L0Z/8TIED G1£990
¥1£990 ¥Z'¥es ’ ON v 3SOE\IMVEA £10Z/82/€0 ~FLE990
Z1£990 91°9peS ) ON T 1 YSIHaIHSAg0a £L0Z/WE/E0 Z1£980
LLEYOD 8r'svs ON ‘W NVYSNSIWY.EEdIA £10Z/9ZIE0 LLE9S0
Jaguiny Hnouwy |ieQ JoawRielg pepodty pung JURLIEAA O} WY ajeg SO RETN
¥oBYg - WOeYD : Hoeyn NI8Uyo

odhed - 18- 1IANoJAEY Junoady yueg
s woeys Bumpusisin
80T HOBYD DUIPURISING wid 2518270

g1 eBed SA208 HIIL NNIFHLINOS H31LVED 2L0 ‘0g ity



YRE V0D A dE

60¥900  00°Z89% oN ") YANTID\WONYS £102/82/£0 «60¥990
L0990 00°€/5% ON 1 VEIANOS\QIHYNIOVS €L0Z/8E/ED 20t980
90¥o00 0L LIS ON W NEIVISOY £102/8Z/£0 901990
507990 12964 oN T TOHYROANOY €108/82/E0 507950
pOYoo0  LL°OPS ON W ANVHS\TI3MHAD0H £10Z/82/E0 #0P990
E0V980  G2'E6L% Y ‘9 TAHIHSINOSNISOH £10E/82/20 £0¥990
ZOP990  er'ovs ON o NYHOIWIIHOLIY £10Z/82/50 Z0¥990
LOP990  96°8LES$ ON ‘3 I3TNOSIHIIY £10Z/82/€0 LOY990
Qovas0 80702 ON W NIINYQ3OR £102Z/82/50 00¥990
BHEOO0  Z2'688% ON T HYHOgIMSATONATY £10Z/82/50 £B86£090
JBE990  92'€6Z% ON W YSINALUISMON TN £102/82/E0 26£990
96£000  PL'OLYS oN ‘0 VIDIMLYANOLS3d £102/82/50 965990
GBE990  ¥5'96E3 oN 3 ZLLANVArEINNNT £10Z/82/€0 §6€£990
¥6€990 T ¥ZS oN "M AONIMMOTIEGTIHG £102/82/50 ¥6£990
£6€900 86952 oN "I NFHYM\INZLAd ELOZHTICO £6£990
Z6E950  OL'¥eS ON ‘S TvH\SYA13d £102/82/50 Z6£990
168990  ©2°.06% ON T AHVINSNIMYIC £1L0Z/82/£0 16€£990
062980 v ves ON W 3NNMMO3d €1L02/82/E0 06€£990
BBEOS0  T9'960'1S oN "1 IANAOMDE £102/8Z/50 69£990
88£990  ¥O'POZ$ oN "A HYNNYHHIAY Y- UV £102/82/20 89£990
198990  15°1EES oN "0 FT02INULTISYHEYd £102/92/£0 £9£990
995990  61°04$ oN ‘N ANIHAISOMNANTVAD0 £10Z/82/S0 99£990
GBEO00  06°9v6$ oN ‘M OIVEIRIIONZO £L0Z/8Z/E0 $9£990
PEEI50 10208 oN T AYSANATAHJENW £10Z/8Z/€0 ¥8£990
£9€990  29°02ES oN ¥ INIONIAULLIHOSOW £102/82/20 £8£990
ZBE990  Sb'ETd OoN ‘3 TFHOVHIHOONW £L0Z/8Z/S0 29090
08£990  £0°06VS oN "W TFHOUNTIIHOLIN £L0Z/82/50 09£990
6/£990  09'v¥6ZS oN WOIAYIHOWATIN £1L02/8Z/E0 «B£€990
11€990  Z5°91E$ oN ‘3 IONIYMYTAVIN £102/82/50 «£4€990
G/£990  SFOLLS oN ‘I NIFTHLDATHINDDW £102/82/£0 S/€950
pIEO90  S9'66% oN "W VIDIH1YAOATONW EL0Z/BZ/E0 PLE990
£1€990  SYers oN ¥ IVSOMAINLEYD O £I0Z/82/E0 £/£990
ZI£980 €LY ON 'S TFYHOINTIIMYIN £10Z/82/50 7£990
148980  JZ'9vPS oN ‘d QIOHINTANEYIN £10Z/82/€0 1L2£990
0/£990  £0°09% ON 'O G TIYNOHNILHYIN £10Z/82/50 02£990
69£990 ¥6'01LZ'1LS ON W YDISSIMONIMYMNYINL €102/82/E0 H9C990
196990  61°650'Z% oN 1 AWWYLUAMD0LOT £10Z/82/50 £8€990
S9£990 06'9v$ ON "D ISYNONOT crog/ec/iel 99£990
GOE990  9ov'El$ OoN W NYadOM3 1L £10Z/82/€0 .G9£990
£9£990 15'68E'2¢ ON "0 1HIGOHAYINTT £10Z/82/50 £9£990
Z9EOO0  L¥0ZBLS oN W NIHWIXNYT £102/82/50 Z9£990
195090  lZ'1eS ON HJISOMMHITHION £L0Z/82/S0 192990
D9E990  BE'9ELS oN "0 AHYINNZLO T £10Z/8Z/E0 09£990
ISOUWUNN wnouny a3 Juowales paponay pung JUBLIBAA OJ ey ajed Jaquinpy
HoeYD  §oeuD : NB3YD Hoayo
llohed - 18N~ LiNIIoJAed JUNoODY yueq
Bupysi woeyn Bupumsing s posacizg
S35049 il NN3IHLNOS HaLV3IdD 2197 0F ey

#4 afing



PRTEYS) A TERELA

Zr'156'98% 1N :
Z9'156'98% [EJ0L pUBID) lloaked - 18N - LINIIOIABG UNoSdY Yueg 1oj [ejoKng
€5v000  6ZLLES oN W HVOESNOUD £102/82/50 £6¥990
Z5v990  veves ON "d ANTHININTOZ £102/82/50 25¥990
16PO00  +6'G8Z$ oN "W AWVATTMYOOW-STHOIZ £102/82/S0 15¥990
0S¥990  18'625% oN "3 STWVMLNYAM £10Z/82/€0 05990
arroo0  Gb'eZs oN ‘A VHNYTLLHORM £102/92/S0 L8r¥990
ovbo90 822011 ON "M NOITINOSTIM £102/8Z/S0 ovr990
SHPO90  96'hELS ON 1 ATHS43INSITIM £102/82/50 SYP990
vhPO00  vZ¥ES ON ¥ TIMSNDITIAM £102/82/S0 Y990
ePP900  Sverd ON : ‘1 1 VANIDALYIHM £102/82/S0 £rre90
Zvbe90 TS oN "H INNVZNSWI TVHM £102/82/£0 Z¥r9s0
LPPO00  Si8FS oN ' INIYFHLYOINYILSIM £10Z/82/S0 1990
0p¥990  8v'sPS oN "H NNV\JOOM HOTaM £102/92/50 0990
6EPO00  ¥Z¥ES ON 1 IINVIIAREINIIM £102/82/€0 6£Y990
9E¥990  0€'696% ON ‘A NIATMMILSEIM €102/92/€0 gev990
LEP000  8Q9'ZKS OoN ‘0 AISYOINOSLYM £102/92/€0 Z£¥980
9EvO00  28'268% oN "1 NZHdI1S\IMIadN £102/82/€0 9£¥990
SEP900  SebS ON ¥ ISINIAAIWOOL £102/92/50 SE¥990
VEPOOD  SEPILPS oN "D OZNOTHAGOL £102/92/50 pE990
€E¥990  8z'98$ ON "3 NLLSNMULSYHONITILL £102/32/E0 £2¥090
ZEVO00  2Z'699% ON 'V NIATLSVWHOTAVL £102/82/€0 ZEPo90
IEPOO0  S6T00VS$ ON 1 VHEIQWOTAVL £102/92/€0 1£¥990
0SYO90 67298 oN 1 ATIAVEEIAVL £102/92/€0 0990
6ZVO90  YT¥TS oN | ITIFIOTUINIAMS £102/82/50 62990
8ZV980  9v'80£$ ) ON YHONVITNVAITINS ~ £L02/82/€0 827990
9ZVO90  SY'EZ$ ON IANILLSIIMONOYLS £102/82/0 9zZv990
GZYO90  96'998% ON _ "3 AONVNINOLLYHLS €102Z/82/€0 527990
yeras0  €1'G0p$ oN "4 NMYOINOLLVALS £102/92/€0 27990
ZZY990 L2l ON . T VONIMSNYYALS £102/82/€0 22990
0ZV990  0.°118% ON ‘3 SY1ON0OQATTEVLS €102/82/E0 02980
61¥990  Zt'gees oN WINVYAIVIOAAS £102/92/€0 514990
19990  SE0ISS oN "8 NAMHLYX\HANNOS €£10Z/8Z/E0 L1990

S1P900  gv'SrS ON "H YOI LYIFAIS €102/82/€0 SL¥900 -
pIFO90  Z1'€BLS ON Y STTRIVHOANYHS £102/82/€0 17990
£1P900  ¥L'8PLS , oN "0 NIAZWLLINUYHS €£102/92/€0 +£1#990
019990  06'97$ _ oN H ITIIONGANCUVLNYS £102/92/E0 0L¥990
JaguinN Rjincuny TN EENEE POpODRY PUN JUBLIEAA i HuWay ajerl FERIIT Y
WAYD  W2eyD 39840 HP8UD

fjolhed - 18N - LIANOIARY JUNCIOY Yueg
3 3
Bugsy yaeys Bupussing .

oz efied $3004 Y3il N¥3IHLNOS ¥31v3dD 102 08 pacly




BUSH CAMPUS - Revised

STUDENT ACTIVITIES - 1st Quarter Report
FOR THE PERIOD: 7/1/2012 To 9/30/2012

Club Name

4-B-2

Prepared by M&.ﬁmﬁk&}_

Balance Fwd  Received Disbursed Transfers Ending Bal.

A-02-Auto Tech 2 $ 135554 $ 16.00 $ 137154

A-03-Small Engine $ 6230 $ 292 $ 6522 .
A-07-Digital Media Arts 3 54311 019 % - $ 543.30
A-09-Junior Carpentry $ 262046 § 089 3% - b - $ 262135
A-10-Nat'| Tec Honor Society $ 437.02 % 002 % - $(400.00) $ 37.04
A-11-CHEF (Culinary Arts) $ 62762 S 0.21 $  627.83
A-17-Early Childhood $ 352.03 §% 0.07 3 - $(150.00) % 202.10
A-22-Security & Protective Services  $ 46165 § 0.16 $ - $ 451.81
A-24 Fashion Design $ 60299 $ 0.21 $ 603.20
A-26-FFA Charter $ 688491 $ 234195 % (6,571.36) $ - $ 265550
A-30-3kills USA $ 171835 $ 27452 $ (376.04) $ - $ 1,616.83
"A-31-HOSA $ 223730 § 21681 '$ - $ - $ 245411
A-32-Personal Services $ 10082 % 003 % - 3 100.92
A-33-Cosmetology $ 12305 $ 004 $ - $ 123.09
A-34-Dental Assisting $ 43.07 % 0.02 $ 43.09
A-35-Welders $ 118337 § 0.40 $ 118377
A-38-NVCC-New Visions Comm $ 52534 % 0.18 $ 52562
A-40-Computer Info Tech 3 89647 $ 030 § (10.13) $ 886.64

A-53-Gen'l Youth Organization $ 353170 §% 803.41 % (754.20) $ 550.00 $ 4,130.91
A-80 Eagles Floor Hockey S 57953 $ 020 § - $ 579.73
A-62-Broad Hzns (Garden Café) $ 49056 $ 231866 $ (1,37367) $ - $ 1,44455
A-63-Broad Hzns Rose Fund $ 852120 $ 2.90 $ 852410
A-64-Broad Hzn Student Acct $ 112046 $ 530.56 $ 1.651.02
A-85-Worker's Club 3 45516 $ 1515 § {32.02) $ 438.29
A-86- Elsmere Activity Fund $ 306274 $ 1.04 % - $ 3,063.78
A-72-Broad Hzn Senior Class $ 788.03. § 026 $% (26.46) $ 761.83
A-74-Elsmere Farms Deli $ 230345 § 74696 $ (1,23532) $ - $ 181509

A-T7-Twist,Shout & Learn (EFA) $ 77750 % 026 $ - $ 777.76 -
A-78-Edison's Activity Fund $ 127721 $ 044 § - $ 127765
Totals $ 4369201 $ 727476 $ (10,379.20) % - $ 40,587.57
Balance carried forward $ 43,692.01
Cash received during quarter $ 727478

Cash disbursed during quarter $ (10,379.20)

Cash transfer during quarter $ -
1st Quarter Cash balance year to date $ 40,587.57



BUSH CAMPUS

STUDENT ACTIVITIES - 3rd Quarter Report
FOR THE PERIOD: 1/1/2013 To 3/31/2013

Club Name

4-B-3

Balance Fwd  Recejved  Disbursed  Transfers Ending Bal.

A-02-Auto Tech 2 1,522.01 1,680.46 -1,650.00 0.00 1,662.47
A-03-Small Engine 65.24 0.52 0.00 0.00 65.76
A-07-Digital Media Aris 543.46 0.13 0.00 543.59
A-09-Junior Carpentry 248210 0.55 -144.00 -250.00  2,088.85
A-10-Nat'| Tec Honor Society 37.06 0.1 0.00 400.00 43717
A-11-CHEF (Culinary Arts) 863.09 1,259.41 -687.00 - -200.00 1,335.50
A-17-Early Childhood 72073 0.06 -412.32 -100.00 208.47
A-22-Security & Protective Services 2,368.74 021 -1,387.83 -300.00 681.12
A-24 Fashion Design 71.99 0.03 0.00 72.02
A-26-FFA Charter 7,268.46 7.01042 232200 0.00 11,956.88
A-30-Skills USA 11,876.44 968715 -13313.31 & 1,736.91 9,887.19
A-31-HOSA 5,468.65 411372 -2,366.14 750.00  7,968.23
A-32-Personal Services 100.95 0.03 0.00 100.98
A-33-Cosmetology 946.19 3,526.32  -4,190.31 0.00 282.20
A-34-Dental Assisting 43.10 0.04 0.00 43.14
A-35-Welders 1,184.13 0.29 0.00 0.00 1,184 .42
A-38-NVCC-New Visions Comm 1,035.83 0.26 0.00 0.00 1,036.09
A-40-Computer Info Tech 886.91 0.00 0.00 -886.91 0.00
A-53-Gen'l Youth Organization 4,335.93 85279 -1670.34 -1,150.00 2,368.38
A-60-Eagles Floor Hockey 579.91 0.12 -103.19 0.00 476.84
A-62-Broad Hzns Wrk Study 126.01 358065 -2,94524 0.00 761.42
A-63-Broad Hzns Rose Fund 8,526.68 212 0.00 8,528.80
A-65-Worker's Club 437.37 0.1 0.00 437.48
A-64-Broad Hzn Student Acct 1,344.51. 0.29 -153.98 1,190.82
A-66-Elsmere Activity Fund 4,471.39 257.20 0.00 4,728.59
A-72-Broad Hzn Senior Class 762.06 0.20 0.00 762.26
A-74-Eismere Farms Deli 1,450.94 361181, -3,319.39 0.00 1,743.46
A-77-Twist,Shout & Learn (EFA) 877.97 017 0.00 678.14
A-78-Edison's Activty Fund 1,278.04 0.32 “0.00 1,278.36
Totals 61,475.89 3548559 -34,565.05 0.00 62,396.43
Balance carried forward 61,475.89
Cash received during quarter 35,485,569
' Cash disbursed during quarter -34,565.05
Cash transfer during quarter 0.00
3rd Quarter Cash balance year to date 62,396.43

Prepared by __ ,!] b \ 4}‘!‘. N Q { M e [Z ‘i ?



COOPERS EDUCATION CENTER
STUDENT ACTIVITIES

FOR THE PERIOD: 1/1/2013-3/31/2013

Club Name

Bafance Fwd Received  Disbursed

4-B-4

Transfers Ending Bal

Coopers Builders
Alternative Ed.
Coopers Paint Masters
Auto Tech

Computers Are Us
Cosmetology

Criminal Justice
Heavy Equipment Club
Epicurean Club

Digital Media Arts
Machine Shop

Nurse Assisting
Coopers Skills USA
New Vision Medical
BOCES Corning East
Yearbook

NYS Sales Tax

Totals

1049.68
3975.08
5419.08
2533.63
1114.56
8898.19
2696.48
20008.95
2476.44
1738.03
263.62
1159.97
14982.95
0.00
250.31
3343.40
3464.59
73,374.96

140.04
843.90
1,776.89
396.49
320.04
2,365.33
4,504.63
1,049.22
2,136.09
270.06
40.01
3,130.29
478 55
267.00
1,087.81

-2,769.06
16,037.29

pa

Prepared by % //
/4

4

~770.90
-2,844.30
-798.86
-60.00
-3,915.64
-3,854.40
-6,613.62
-3,763.83
-502.80

-1,795.00
-11,322.18

-567.00
0.12

-36,508.41

Balance carried forward
Cash received during quarter
Cash disbursed during quarter
Cash transfer during quarter

Cash balance year to date

1189.72
-250.34 3797.74
-139.28 4212.39
-215.00 1916.26
-159.00 1215.60

7347 .88

-739.15 2907 .56
572.00  13872.55
685.96 1534.66
-303.68 1201.61
-2.96 300.67
-432.09 2063.17
2,313.15 6452.47
267.00

10.52 760.60
-800.00 2543 52
624.91 1320.44
0.00 52,903.84
73,374.96

16,037.29

-36,508.41

0.00

52,.903.84



4-B-5

,)w ] \y H .
_\A» CQ @ | Aq pasedaig - ﬂ I~ J v olQ
b9 126'26% aje(] 0) Jea A aoueleq ysed sienbl
95'286'vTS sspeny Buung pasingsiq yse
LOEY0'Zes Japeny Bupng panisoay ysen
61°A15'GS% PIEMIOY palLIED adueeg
¥9°L2G°25% 0008 95'286'vZS LO'EP0'ZZS 61°215'65% 2ol
00°0%
00°0%
00'0%
000% _
oc.om mmhmzo NRRYJHASaIR| hE..EOS_
£9'68c% 06'vZ$ L vLyS 00°0% Suipjap
¥6'260'G% . e02ULTLS ¥1'056% £g¥18'eS SJSpjing POCMPIIAA
90'¥19'71S 0L PPErS 6E6£9'ES 1E'6IE'GLS VSN SIS
09'Er6'LS S6¥CLS 0o8e LS 112898 SUDISIA MON
LO'ELTS . 00°0$ L0ELZS D1 suofew Jeases 0} UOHONPOY)
125228 217 109°2% - Z2'605°1L$ 91°42¢"1% YSOH
20'vZ8' S £1°624% £6'9¥0'v$ Jswidinby Aneep
BELL6S 00°/8% 659/% 61'/26% aAjesadood sqof 3008 1S9
L6'GEO'GS 69'2.E% ¥9'68% 96'81£°6$. suy Aleuiing
GO'69e°1 S 00'48Z'L% £50/8% Z1'964'L% [oRSHYT jeUIWLID
262818 20°98Z% 06'61rS ABojojewso)
ZTESLLS €L0VE'LS 19°'088% . PEELTTS Botouyse | uoneuLoju) JeIndwo)
79'96.% CpY0es' LS Z5'990°LS veeze'Ls Q) Mooqies Assoiydels seyndwon
8Z66Z'L% ¥£'655'6% 65091°18 £0'899'6% ABojouyoe | oy
FASEAN:S 091°094'1$ ¥2692'L% $9'£29% Apog ojny
££°€5.'9% S0¥.9% z6'985'L$ o¥'0.8°6$ uenesnps aaeus)y
aje(] 0} Jea pouad Buung poliad Buung polad BunnQ presmIo,]

aoueleq ysen - o + J8jsuei] ysen pasingsic Yseo paAIaoay ysen paLen aoueiey awep UNoooY gnio

£10Z ‘L€ ynen - €102 ‘1 Aenuep
EP8YL "A'N 'louloH
_dajuan) uohBINpYS Joalen) POOMPIIAA




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT

March 2013
# of Checks Processed--764

Internal Claims Auditor
Discovered Condition Check# | Requested Correctfive Action Corrective Action Taken
Appropriate approval signature for
authorizing payment lacking. 52966 |Need Signatures on Receipis Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
22840 |Incorrect code Recoded
o 22921 (Incorrect code Recoded
Appropriate expense codes not used| 53014 |Incorrect code Recoded
ie 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 53094 |Incorrect code Recoded
22865 |Incorrect Invoice humber Corrected on check
22886 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
52809 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
52976 |Incorrect Invoice number Correcied on check
53012 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
53045 lincorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
53048 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
Invoice # on warrant/check 53197 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
doesn't match invoice. 53473 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
Itemized claims/invoice amounts do | 53221 |Incorrect amount paid on invoice [Void and reissue
not total to check amount. 53328 |Incorrect amount paid on invoice |Void and reissue
51387 {Receipts missing Receipts received
51880 |Receipts missing Receipts received
52574 |Receipts missing Receipts received
53184 |Receipts missing Receipis received
- |Payment request is lacking 53297 |Receipts missing Receipts received
sufficient documentation proving 53303 |Receipts missing Receipts received
receipt of items/services. 53410 |Receipts missing |Receipts received
52940 lincorrect address Change vendor file
52946 |Incorrect address Change vendor file
Remit name/address is incorrect. 53448 |Incorrect name Void and reissue
22820 |[Incorrect receipt number Corrected on check
52879 jMissing page 2 conference form |Received
52937 [Recode Recoded as non-PO
53036 |Incorrect customer code Corrected on check
53062 -|Name spelled incorrectly Corrected on check
53064 |[Name spelied incorrectly Corrected on check
53107 |incerrect amount printed Corrected on check
53181 |Incorrect credit account number [Corrected on check
53366 |Incorrect account number Corrected on check
53379 |Invoice number entered twice Corrected on check
53391 |Incorrect account number Corrected on check
53478 |Incorrect facility number Corrected on check
OTHER: Specify 53483 |Incorrect customer number Corrected on check

Internal Claims Auditor Signature:

Date:

5t/

*Envelope made out with correct address

mh&ﬂm_-m;ﬂbr




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON
ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

March 2013

QUESTION RESOLUTION

Naone None

Internal Claims Auditor




